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Our
Vision
To achieve
market leadership
in
our core business
build on innovative technology,
deliver quality products
at
competitive prices
and
maintain our history of pioneering

Our
Mission

® Continuous improvement in our operating standards, anticipating and
‘meeting our customers expectation.

Eager to leam, strive 10 succeed and keen (o please

® Aim high, stay focused and/leave nothing to chance

® To provide, carcer growing opportunitics to the talented professionals.
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JOHNSON & PHILLIPS (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

VEARS ALREVIEW
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Chairman's Review

1 present 10 you the 59t annual report on the performance of the company for the year ended june 30, 2020.

e m Brivie finances that would be required
o meat the day-to-day and to starc time s that the losses
sustained by the company could be wiped off. we reiterate © mng the company in a profitable maner.
we request our sharcholdrs to please pray in this regard,

During the year 2019-20, the corana virus (COVID-19) has spread over in most of the counties of the world
has also swallowod the precious human lives in thousands in many countries of the world. this virus has.

very. 1y of the pakis

been affected 1o the different sectors of the country

“The state barik of pakistan has since decreased its ate of interest 0. single digit it s hoped thatthis will pave
the way tawards inerease of the busiacss trend of the cot

1 would fike (0 thank company's valued customers, suppliers and shareholders for their continued trust and
support and appreciate the cfforts of all cmployees for working in difficult conditions.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mrs. Zainab Anis Vi
Chairman

Karachi: October 27th, 2020

SR i s 2020 08 ot P Pkl i



AL LA T

Sipbtsn i L e S RA L UL

i fos S S

P SALIP o h 2w Db e S
RO N R RS P

S R b oo e P S|

SR 2 L ¥ e B s e P s S o G i AR F

Deisevale

il iy
g

ansargy

SR i s 2020 09 Lo Pt (Pt ikt



DIRECTORS' REPORT
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TNDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S m‘vﬁ‘w REPORT
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JOHNSON & PHILLIPS (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2020




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S ‘REPORT
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JOHNSON & PHILLIPS (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
ASATJUNE 30,5020
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JOHNSON & PHILL LIMITED

FORTHENTAR FNDED JUNE 30, 2020
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JOHNSON & PHILLIPS (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY.
FORTHETAR TNDFD JUNE 30,2020
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JOHNSON & PULLLIES (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOY
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JOHNSON & PHILLIPS (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THEYEAR ENDLD JUNE 30,2020

TATUS AND NATURE OF BUSIVESS
1 Tmon s Pl Pkisan) i Ghe Company) v coporid i Paisen 3 i iied
oy Al 151961 s s md Compniss At 1918 (s s G i), 2007
e e S e
st o o Compiy apsd o s sy s o s i Dl S
the PSX we.{ November 15, 2019 due (o the nou-compliance of cerain provisons of the PSX Rule
Book

‘The Company is principally engaged i wapufacturing, installation and selling of electrical equipment.
“The registered office of the Company and its manufacturing faclitis are situated at C-10, South Avenue,
SITE, K:

During the year, Mr. Mohammad Anis Mianoor, an existing sharcholder wih 535,000 shares (9.82%
abdih g, seplns 151045 KA e o e oy AL i e Compcy Ll

the C puny we . April
01,2020 Farther, 1,097,718 20 14 share wers acquie.fom puie e g ol (e retlaory
requiremens. Aflr these acquisitians, Mr. Anis Mianoar is the mor sharcholder as on the reporting de
wilh 79.82% sharcholding in the Company

Inpact of COVID-19 on the financial statements

Management has thoroughly evaluated the effects of COVID-19 on fhe operations of the Company and
coneluded th there are no matrial implications of COVID-19 that could have required any disclosure in
these francial staiemons, oiher than the fact that the COVID-19 has delayed the matcrialization of
revival plans of the now management

14 Going concern

Daring he you odad June 30, 2020, te Compay b incursd s sl s amouninfo R
34240 BU6: Ra 3N milin i o vt 1o § R 464096 BUP: Bs 1255

current ligb by Rs. 357,507 e ko 305065 miion,
T et of e Compasy, el s evuey s, g downed sony sice snel v
2015 dus 0 which the Company is facing financial and operational difficulfis and is unable (o discharye
bl indo oureof bsines, T Compey s g mcage sis s e sad il
depandent on the its 1

“These factors indicate the existence of material unceriainty over the Company's ability (0 continue as a
‘soing concem and accordingly, the Company may ot be able o realize s assets and seule it lsbiltiss
a1 stated amouns in the normal course of business. However, the management has prepared these inancial
silemens on o gaing concern basis due 1o the (ollowing easons

- “The Company has revaluation surplus on fixed assels amounting 10 ks. 467504 million as on the
reporiing dat

- The Company already has resclieduled long term and short term borrowings with it related pariies,
) 1
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- As discussed above in note no. 1.2 above, new managemen, under the leadership of Me. Anis
Wiasear- e s o of e Comyaay b mien v (i afa s Compey wih
effect ffom April 01, 2020, with the fiem intention and capabilites 10 tevive the overall aperatons of
S G, T orathse, o R anigin i h: oo S o i T
i gl o i o oo v g
company and il the reparting date, new sponsor has setled Rs. 233,384 million i this rogard. Other
liabilites will also be paid off wilh the help of camings from the revival af cxisting operations
inections of the funds from intemal s wall as extermal sources and continuing support from he new
sponsor director
Even though that the COVID-19 has delayed the cffcctvation of revival plans. but the new
‘management has fim intention and financial capsbiltes 10 star o new business segment of texiile
unit by injecting funds in the Company ogether with the revival of current business for which the
detaild feasibilities and projections have alseady been prepared by the managemeat, which ace 0 be
elfectuated within the next Fnancial year

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

21 Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepased in accordance with the aceounting and reporting siandards
as applicable in Pokistan for financial reporting. The accounting and reporiing standards as applicable in
Pakistan comprise of Intemational Financial Reporting Staudards (IFRSs), issued by Intermations)
Accounting Standards Board naiified under the C 1,2017 (the Act
ofand directves issued under he Act. Where the provisions of and directives issued under the Act differ
from the IFRS stumdards. th provisions of and discetives ssuet under the Act have been follose

22 Busis of measarement
‘These financial satements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. Further, acerual basis
O accounting is followed except or cash flow iformation.

23 Functional and presentation currency.

These financial siatements are presented in Pak Rupees, which i also the Company's functional currency.

24 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of inancial siatements in conformity with approved accounting standards, os applicable
S et o sl ) g i o et o L ML

application of policies Hiabilities,
The estimates and based on othe faciors that
are believed to be l:usnmh!c e the circomstanes,the resuls of which form the basis of making (e
judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilites that are not readily apparens from other

e AL o 1 e S oD

The estimates and underlying assumptions are revicwed on an ongoing basis, Revisions fo accounting

estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision aflects only that

period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
riods.

adpmeni ey o ey s sl s et
A have siguificant elfect on the fnancial statements and estimates with a significunt tisk of
i ot 1 e v yatars v
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S oo ol e ¥ o e sl o R
lives of properly. plant and equipment and intangible assets - notes 3.1,3.2,

- Assumptions and estimates used in determining the provision for stock-in-irade - notes 34 and 5.
- Assumptions and estimates used in the provision for doubiful debts - notes 3.5 and 9.
- Assumptions and estimates used in the provision for doubiful loans and advances - noles 3.6, 3.7 and 10,

B i d ing For s benefit - notes 3.9 and 16,1

- Assumptions and estimates used in the recognition of current and deferred taxation - notes 3.13, 16.2
and 28

2.5 New stundards, amendments 10 standards and IFRS interprelations that are effecive for the June
ended June 30, 202
The following amendments to accounting standards are effective for the year ended June 30, 2020,
Exceptasexplained othenvise, these sandards and amendments e either o elevant o the Company's

operations orare not & w© the G
i o e
Effective for period
beginning on or afier
Amdnels 1o TS0 Dol lnismens! Anenimcan el Dy 2510
prepayment features with negative compensation and modifications of
Hoancil sl
IERS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts' July 1,2019
e to IAS 19 'Employec Benefis Plan amendmens, January 1,2019
curtailments of seitlements.
Amendments to IAS 28 'lnvestments in Associates and Joint Venturcs' January 1,2019
Long-term interests i associates and joint ventures
IFRIC 23 ‘Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments: Clarifies the January 1,2019

accounting reatment in relation o determinetion of txsble profi (i
Toss). tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when
there is uncertainty over income tx freatments under 1S 12 ‘Income
Tases.

Certain anmual improvements have also been made fo @ number of standards, which have ot been

enumersted here for brevity
2.5.1 First e adoption of new Standards

1ERS 14 'Regulatory Deferral Accounts'

This standard was nofified by the Securiies and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (‘SECP"), vide S R.0.
ember 27. 2019, to be effective for annual periods beginning on or after July |
2019, The objective of this standard is W specily the fnancial reporting requirements for ‘regulatory.
doforal account balances' that arise when an enfity provides good or services fo customers at a price or
e thatis subject 0 rate regulation
IERS 14 is not applicable on these financial statements of the Company as the Company does not deal in
any goods or services that are subjeet fo ate regulations.
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IFRS 16 "Leases’

tandard was notified by the Securites and Exchange Conmission of Pakisian (SECP), vide SR.0.
54 Oyt April 9, 2018, to be effetive for annual periods boginning on or afle January 1, 2019.
Tie s e i rkones o scclng o e, el 1AS 17 ewer, FRIC 4
“Determining whether an arrangement contains a T¢ase 5 “Operating Léases - Incentive” and SIC-
27 Evaluating the substance of ransactions involving the Icg‘!l form ofa Lesse”.

L e e

siatement of 1 e siandard distinet ad
Fotoci s s gl secoei it ol e e Mt o n t it ey o el
liability 1o pay rentals for virtually all lease coutracts. Ap exemplion exists for short term period (of loss
than 12 moniths) and low value leases

“The siatement of profit ar loss will also be affected because the total expense is typically higher in the
arlir years of i lease and lower s the late years. Additionally, operating expense will be replaced with
interest and depreciation so key metris fike EBITDA will change. Operating cashflows will be higher as
cash payments for the principal portion of he lease liabilty are elassfied wihin financing activties
Only the part of payments that

“The accounting for lessors will notsigaificantly change.
Changes in accounting policy resulting from the adoption of IFRS 16 will be applied retrospectively in
accordance with the requiremenis of LAS & - Accousting Policies, Changes in Accounting st

rrors. However, IFRS 16 s not applicabie on these inancial statements as the Company does not have
any assel on lease basis

26 ; o
“The following amendments to accounting standards and interpretations are only effecive for accountin
S i A okt et o s, e e
‘amendments are cither ot relevant o the Company's operations o are not expected o
m-mam impact on the Cormpany's inaneial statements other than certain addiional disclosures:

Effecti
begining on o afier

Amendments to FRS 3 Busincss Combinations’: Amendments to clarify  January 1, 2020
the definition of g business.

Amendiments 10 [FRS 4 ‘Tasurance Contracts’ Amendments regarding e Janary 1, 2023
expiry date of the defermal approach

Amendments (o IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments - Disclosures!, FRS 9 January 1,2020
il 14595 il i Rt
Measurement: Amendmenis. regarding pre-replacement issues in the
context of the IBOR reform

Amendinenis 1 [FRS 10 Consoldaed Financial Saements' and IAS 28 _Effetive from sccouaing

“Investments in Associales and Joint Venures': Sale or contribution of period beginning on or afiera

assets between an investor and il associate or oint venture date 1o be detemmined. Eadier
application is permitted.
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Effective from period
begining on or afer

Amendments 10 IFRS 16 'Leases': Amendment 1o provide lessees with an June 1,2020

‘excmpion from assessing whether a COVID-19-relted rent concession is

alease modification

Syl 145 TR moklvn o€ el Bkt S . Ry 2000
“Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Esi Ertors:
Amendments regarding the defnition of material

Amssestass | i of ot St Anfiy ), 202
regarding the classification of iabilit

Amendments 10 1AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment: Amendments  January 1, 2022
probibiting a company from deducting from the cost of property, plant and

equipment amounts received from selling itens produced. while e

‘company is preparing the asset for its inlended s

Amendments 1o TAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Ligbilities and Contiogent  January 1,2022
Assets: Amendments regarding the costs 10 include when assessing

whether a contractis onero

Amendments 10 IFRS 2, IFRS 3, IFRS 6. IFRS 14, IAS 1, TAS K. IAS 34, January 1, 2020

1AS 37, IAS 38, IFRIC 12, IFRIC 19, IFRIC 20, [FRIC 22, and SIC-32 0

update those pronouncements with regard to references 10 and quotcs from

the fromework or to indicate where they refer 10 a different version of the

Conceptual Framework.

Certain amual improvements have also been made 10 a number of standards, which have ot been
enumerated here for brevity.

Other than the aforesaid siandards, interpretations and amendments, the Intemational Accounting
ot LA M s 3 e s St e
the Securites and Exchange Commissiop of Pakistar

IERS 1~ Firs Time Adoption of Inemations Financial Reporting Standards

IFRS 17~ Insusance Contracts
3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
“The significant prepe these inancial belorw

31 Property, plant and equipment

loss,ifany, except for leasehold land
which Tess acer Tosses, iFamy, and builéing on leaschold [and
 pl P

any.

Costnlodes expendiur hat s direly bl 1 he aquisiion and insallaion ofan st inluding
bormawing costs, if any

as appropriae,
Sl i I o e e A e N S0 ey
it cost can be measured relably: Cost incurred to replace & component of an jtem of property. plant and

o the satement of profit or loss during the period in which they are incurred.
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Do chirsed o tocment of ot and s pling it e mthod v et e
o M o b ddit a!'w charged from the month when
"he month ot diposa

Deprecarion methods, usefl lives and esidunl vaues of each tem of propety: lant nd equipmen that is
f i 1v\c;wrr\mgdmc

asscts based on

Slree e s e e G

A o R I

e e T e b S R e e

the defict s charged ( olher comprehensive income (g (he extent of the surplus credited previously. The
the Company'

Revalustion s cared ont it .
ey o he cstimated 3 vala. T he exen f e remena)depaciion harEed on e revaloed
B el s o Ky o st of e o) U el o ied

E i fo the aset L
Sl e vt e plod g oo s gy A, A o o g
(umappropristed profit)

e o
o h R i e e
e S Pt e e i A e
S £ il -umulated loss
T coyng o
il k .m,mm bt c?,’n.y.g b el 0y ey it et and whrs i
) e {iathe eAs ot notaiing

rice and e U5

32

Intangble asss
i i
s e o ot S o hptaloc e St s
il or e o I Whch e et Gl9p0d S o A s u AmoALatio 5 HrEod bt o
i e s e g

nthe 33 sppropriat,
e e obt  oovsBeoea ed ws  o ow Comny and
s dost ca be casred el

dl o the i disposal of i Ioss.

Investmens - subsidiary compunies

54 Swekintrade

fower of cost and net realizable value by applyisg the following basis:
Rav mateis] AUFTFO basis
Work in process and fnished goods Auaversge manufseturing cost

Werage costin relation (0 work in process and finihed goods signifies average manuficturing costincluding a
ok e

e o TR R o g oo o B o
and forthe estimaed cost necessary o make the ale.

ing Siate o inished condtion
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35 Trade debis

Theso are recognizod iniially at fair value and subsequenily measured at amortized cost after doducting
£any. The C IFRS

Tosss (ECL
The Ce ompany I
H rain
s e ooy may i m,mu 3 finaacia aset o b i defaull when iatemal o exteml aformation
receive « Tl beore taking into
Socount any et cohniaments ok by e Company.
36 Loans
the balances

are considored 1 be mcnvcmbl-: e within the next imancial year, tersforc, balances rcognized
the basis o lfoime ECLS that result

from ioat
considered imccoverable.

37 Advances, deposies and prepayments

s adjusted / refunded
doubiul, i any imscoverable

i futurs. Pros e for
unadjusiable are writien off.

38 Cushand cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenis arc carried i the statement of financial position at nominal amounts which is
sidered i Dow st i
b

d

39 Tvade and other payables
Liabifities for trade and other payables are stated at thei nominal values which s the fair value of the
comsderaion equied 1o sl he related bligatons whethr o ot billed o the Company. Libliies are

writen er p

310 provisions

. ompany has bl ot
ai i il be

“
and adjustod to reflet current bt es

.

31 Financial assers and liabil
SILL Inidal Recognision
AN fncialasts and ailies re ntally messreda cos which s e value

v or roceived plus o
harzed (0 pofitor Toss). Thes ar subscquently meAsured st T value o amored costa he cse sy

Fthe cansideration

3112 Classification of financial assets

The Comp T —
- atamorird cost

- at i valu thavugh othr comprehensive income (FVTOCT, or
- ot i valu o proiorfoss (FVTPLY,
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The C i i
(other han cquity the Compy

for managing the fnancial asscts and

their contretual cash flow characterisies.

Financial assets at amortized cost.

@) the fnsncial eld wilhi is 10 bold fsaseial et
10 colleet conractual cash lows and

5 oot et % e Sl e S Gy

Paments o principal and inirest o the principal amouint ostanding

Financial assets at for value through OCT
Financial aseet that meet he e

aFVTOCH
@ the fnancial i i achieved e
conactua cash flowes and selling financial assets and
b) the contractual trms of the financial asst give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
‘payments of principal and interes on the principal amount outsanding,
However,Compuny gy ik ’ partieular v
4 hi b . at fur value thiough profi or oss 0 present
valuc i is nither

E pr
el frrading hor 5. cominent consideraion n 3 bsines mbinaion.

Financial asets at
asoet

value through profit or loss
red . e
through OCT.

dorat fir value

3113 Financial labiliies

he Company financial libiltes in the
= atfirvalue through profit o loss (FVTPL™), or
- stomorizedeost

Finanei s theyave reuired FVTPL (such a5
s b g o e o o ey b S0 e e VIR

3014 Subsequent measurement

Financial assets at FVTOCE

. with from changes in in0Ct

Financial assets and liabliies ol amorized cost.

Fiomeia sabsequently caried at amorized cost, and i the cass of
il asscts, s any mpaiment
Financial asets and lailes ot FVTPL

tibiljes
D VTP el e St o o o s nd ther somprshenne ncome i prd 7
Vhich ey s Ty o FVIDL,
Withthe Compan il = (o). Cumenly, here

o
ar 0o inanciol Tabliies desigaated at EVTPL
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SILS Tmpairment of financial assers at amortized cost

he Company rcognizes  fossalowanc fo expecied it oses (ECL) on Gsancal assets hat are
i f i time (ECLs) that result fom

PP e e ey i P

s ECL iy ecognsed e cri i a0 oo d s ncrssd sy v o
therdi ik i conon, P e Company ol e et of fovard o sion

such as C on ECLs. Crdit

losses are measured reseo v o ach horeahe (1e. e i cash Mlows due
o e

Provision against financial assels measured at amoriized cost aro deducted from 1he pross carrying amount

of he assets,

3116 Derecognition

Financial assets
s Compamy dercogniees fnncia gssts only when he conractu rights focsh lws from he nancsl

assets expire or when it ransfers the ail

ownership to another enity.

On derecoanition of a . he e assets carying

valle and the sum of i profi

In addition. anition of an i debtinstrument classilied as at FVIOCL, the cumulative

i profitor loss

1o contast. on dorcognion of s dvesinent ncquity nsirmentwhichthe Compasy s clcid on sl
conition o measuse al FYTOC,the cumulaive gain or 10ss previously accumulated in the invéstments
evaliaon seres i ot elasiid 0 pro o los ot s e 19 evemie

Financiul liabilities

e Company descouives Toancia bl only whe i bligatons under h fncil il are

discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the Gnancial labilily

derccognized and the consideration paid and payable, including any non-cash assets trasferred o liabilies
L is recopnized fn the statement of proft or oss and ofher comprehensive income.

Offseting of finan

Tl d fmancial and the net d in the fnancial statements

3.1

ial assets and financiallihiliies

ly when
10 5eule an & nct basis o 1 realize the assets and to soule the liabiltes simuliancously.

812 Revemue recognition

- Sleof good: shen s
d performance abligatio:

o el oo e o SryIE . s Wht o el et

fendered i he sfction o ints. T rmmactonpricof Company's conracs wih customers

componen,

< Gain onsale of ixed assetsis ecorded when Gl is ransferred in fvor of ransferee

- Othe income is recopnized on ihe occurrence of ransactions on accrual basis when the associated
performance obligtions are met
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113 Tuxation
Current
Provision iththe p ofthe Income Tax Ordinarce, 2001
“The charge for curent i e o' f into account
. m——

Tax (ACT), whichever s higher

Deferred

i . e fs

qent that which the

e g e e o s it o o oD oo

3¢ he sl e cpecid 1 pply 0 i poriod when e irencss eves,based o o s hi hive

been enscied or substanively enacted by the balance sheet dat. Deferred ax s charged or il

o o e B ieal e e s ety e e eomarnirs
cascit in ity P

Eurning per share

The Company prescnts basic and dilicd caming per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is
ot g ths s ot so atrbuiabl to rdinary siarcholders of the Company by he weighted

Diluted
d

the ordinary s i
bl e e

315 Dividend and appropriation of rescrves

Dividend distribution 1 the shaseholders and appropriation ( / (fom reserves is recopuized in the period in
which these arc approve

316 Contingent

ies
Contingent lisbliy s disclosed whes:

= there s a possible obligation thatarises from past events and whoss existence will be canfirmed only
b Wl

of the Company: or

ol bt e rcqmrcd 0 settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation
Canna B reasred wihslseat b

Contingent Assets

5 that aises

will be confirmed only by the oceurrence o non-occurrence of ane or more unceriain futurs events ol wholly
witin the conirol of the Company. Contingent
certin.
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200 2019

Note ==~ Rupees in 000
42 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as Restated
Sfollows:
Cost of sales 2 3786
Administative expenses 2 945

ENE)

4.3 Factory of the Company is on 3 acres of land situated at C-10, South Avenue, SITE, Karachi

44 Costof!

Iy " g0, 25.119 (2019: Rs, 24.95) mill
43, Latst rvluaion of enshold ) bulding o lsseod and and lan & rchiery were revald on
january. million
Lo (i) Lot st o pprvcd o Vi, B Assoaons o o

Land Present market values for similar sized plotsin the vicinity.
Building  Replacement values of similar types of buildings based un present cost of consiruetions.
and applying residual factors based on estimated remaining useful life.

Plantand  Replacement values of similar types of plant and machineries based on current rates and

machinery factors based

‘e vk oot i ko Mo B 1994 o 31, 0o, 10,2008 al e
12,2013 which resulted in a surplus of Rs. 42.642 million, surplus of Rs. 73.464 million and surplus of
Rs. 104.097 million and impairment of Rs. 0.855 iion (i

4.6 Had there been no revaluation, the writen dovn value of
revalued assets would have been as follows:

Leass hold land
Building on lease hold land
‘Plant and machinery

4.7 The forced sale value of leasehold land. building on leaschold land and plant and machinery suggested
collectively by the independent valuer as on the revaluation date, i.c. January 13. 2018 was Rs. 370
million.

4.8 Comection of error
‘The management had inadvertently depreciated the leasehold land i prior years which is held for an
indefinite useful 1fc as the lease period can be extended for an another term of 9 years by paying a
‘nominal fee to the Government. Error has been rectified during the current finanial year retrospectively
by restating the corresponding figures in these financial statements.
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Retrospective correction of error had the following effcts on the amounts presented for Jane 30, 2019

and June 30, 201

s previonsly
reported

Statemen of Financial Position
As at June 30,2019
Property, plant and equipment
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets
sos

‘Non cument asets classified s held for sale
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assts
Accumulated losses
Statemen of Profi or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income
For the year ended June 30, 2019
Costofsales.
Administrative expenses

INTANGIBLE ASSET
Computer software.
Cost
Accunulated amortzation
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

I shares of unguoted
Johnson .mdrmmm porwbider (Pakisun) Limited

o000 mu, o sy sharerof R, (0 ssch akesp
value as at June 30, 2020 was Rs. il (2019: Rs.uil] The
Company held 100% of the invesied'stotal equity

Advance againstshare capital

Jolmson & Phillps Transformers (Privae) Limired
2,099,995 fully paid ordinary shares of R. 10 cach [Break-up
valte s a Jure 30, 2020 was Rs. mil (2019 Rs. i), The
Company held 70% of the investee' otal equity

7 & PEMO Pakista (Privare) Limited
50,997 fully paid ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each Break-up value:
as at June 30, 2020 was Rs_ il (2019 Rs_ i), The Company.
held 51% ofthe investce's total cquity

Provision for dinination in value of investments

@13,026)

158
474380
(384,383)

(11,756
21,000

Recefication
Adjust

1281
2810

1

21000

@510

As resated.

480,165
470706
@12,855)

473600
475650
@)

0000
20000

Sa0m

21,000

s10

6.1 Breakup value per share as at he June 30, 2020 based on the Jatest avaiable audited financial statements
for the yearended June 30, 2020 was R, il (2019: Rs.ni) for al the subsidiarics.
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200 209
Note -~~~ Rupeesin 000 -----
7 LONG TERM DEPOSITS
7o
Central Depository - CDCPL 25
Pakistan Telecommunication - PICL 34
K-Elecirc - KE 2
Sui Southem Gas - SSGC 237
Otters 5
317
Raw material and components
I hand - gross 34158
Workin-process 4386
3854
Less: provision for obsolete/slow moving items K1 _OnSH)
8.1 Movement in obsolete /slow moving items
Balance as on July 01, 36588
Provision made during the year 2 1,956
Reversals during the year on account of sale 27
Balance as on June 30, 85
9 IRADE DEBIS
- Considered doubiful
Trade debis 7 157
Less: Provision for doubifi trade debis 91 a3 @)
165
9.1 Movement in provision for doubiful rade debis
Opening provision n ~
Provision made during the year 2
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10 LOANS, ADVANCES AND PREPATMENTS. Note

Loans to subsidiary compunies - unsecured
ubiful

~considered dou
ok s i i 24805 24835
Philips Tanstormers(Pivae) Limied (PT) 20564 20864
R so12 3012
101 i 711
Less: Pravision against doubiil loans @8I @87
dvances - considered doubiful - -
s enies
To mploy
Agpion pethaeatias
Ot
Less: Provision for doubtil advances 02 -
Prepaymens @
)

10,1 These represent inteest fee loans 1o elated paries and ave rocoverable on demmand. These are due for
over ape year. Closing balances represeot maximum agaregaic amounts outsiaadin at oy mouth end
durin the year

1.2 Movement in provision fo doubial advances

T ——
OV ieduring riten Clsing
& theyear  during theyear "
Suppien ) @ W =
P oftnd e . 2 :
Enployss @) : m
o a n
(3854) @7 3941 -
11 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT Note
Incomeior w a0 s
S wow [T
Vs Provision fordotil sl s sfnds ansas) -
148

111 Balance as on July 01,
peid during he year

Prior year adjustmert 28
“Tax labifty for the year x =
Balance as on June 30,
4 sebnsen & P (2sksan) Liniod
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12 CASHAND BANK BALANC) Note
Cash in hand
Cush at banks
- in curent accounts
- in savings sccounts 121

2.1 This carry profi at the rae vanging from 6.36% 10 11.41% (2019: 575% (0 10.25%) per annum.
13 SHARE CAPITAL
200 2009 200 2009
o i 10 cach in ‘000

BO00.000 8000000 Authorized Capital 80000

Issued, Subscribed And Paid-Up Capital

4638268 4638268 Fully paid in cash 46383
93000 93000 Issued forother than cash 930
TU8704  Fully paid bonus shares. 7187

B Si.500

3.1 ‘The Company has one class of ordinary shares which carrcs no right fo fixed income. The holders are
eniitled 0 receive dividends and other enttlements in the form of bomus and right shares, as and when
declased by the Company. Each member is entitled to one vote per share at the general meeings of the

Campany
200 2009
14 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, Note === Rupees in ‘000
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Restared
Balanee as at July 01, 419,189 assals

Reclassificaion adjustment - et of deferred tx.
Related deferred wx liabilty of reclassification adjustment
“Transfer 10 equity in respect ofingremental

depreciation - net of deferred tax
Related deferred tax labilit on incremental depreciation
Effectof disposal during the year - nt of defered tax
Deferred tax on disposal during the year

)
©225
Balance as at June 30, e
Less: Related deferred tax liabili

- at e beginning of the year

- relaied 0 reclassification adjusiment

- on incremental depreciation for the year

~effect of disposal during the year

- effect of tx rate adjustment 142
~atthe end of the year

47508 0706
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4.1 In accardance with the requiremens of IFRS 13 Fair value measurement, the Company classifies its
iy and equipment i terms of following far vali hisrarchy:

Level I: Fair value measuremens using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets o iabiliies

Level 22 Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that
ore observable for the assel or fabily, cilher dircctly (3. as prices) or indireetly (i
derived from prices): and

Level 3 Faic value measurements using Inputs for assets or liability that are not bused on
abscrvable market data (i unobscrvable inputs)

Detais of the Company's propry, plant and cquipment in temms of fair valuc hicrarchy, cxplained above,

atlune 30, 2020 isas folows:

Level 1

Level 3

Assets measured a fuir value
Operaing B et Lesec bl 5
Building on Tt 3

- Plant and Machi

200
2019
15 LONG TERM LOANS Note
- Unsecured and interest bearing
From related partes
Close Family member of former direcior 151 408
Former director 152 20377
Associated company 153 3046
31831
Less: Current portion of long term loans 153 G1831) (30.795)

15,1 “This repressnis loan received from Mr. Faisal Bilal Quroshi and carries markup at the rato of 1 year

ibor plus 2% (2019: 1 year Kibor plus 2%) per annum. The terms of repayment of loan and markup

have been rescheduled ffom time 10 time. As per the latest escheduled term made on June 30, 2019, the

Toan with the markup therson was repasable on o before December 31, 2019, however, the Company

could not seile the loan dus to fiquidiy issucs. Thercfars, whole amount of loan s classified as current
Tiabilt.

152 This represents loan received from M. Bilal Quresh in different tranches amounting to R, 9,58 million.

300 million and Rs. 780 million obtained under various agreements. The tems of repayment of loan

and markup thereon have bean rescheduled from time to time. As per he ltest rescheduled ferm made on

June 30, 2019, the loan with the markup thereon was repayable in twenty four equal quarterly

instaliments commencing rom July 01, 2020, While the mark-up on the tranche of R, 9.58 million will

be charged at the rate of 1 year Kibor plus 2% per annum while the mark-up on the tranches of Rs. 3.00
‘million and Rs. 7.80 million shall be charged a the rate of | Month KCibor plus 2% per annum
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5.3 This represenss loan received from Elmetec (Py1.) Limited and carries markup at the rate of 1 year Kibor
plus 2% (2019: 1 year Kibor plus 2%) per annum. The terms of repayment of loam and markup have been
rescheduled from time 10 time. As per the latst rescheduled tom made on June 30, 2019, the loan with
the markup thereon was repayable on or hefore December 31, 2019, however, the Company could not
setle the loan due o lquidily fssues, Therefore, whole amount oFloan is classified as current iabiliy.

154 During the year, the new sponsor of the Company, afle taking aver the contral of the affars of the
Somy ol Aol a0 haswﬂzgmmcd the terms described above in note 00, 15.1 1015 3 with

allthes the the thereon only upio March
e ey he o spouse i i Ganncil yen: Thecskn, o0 sy b e
acerued in these financial statements afler April 01, 2020 and accordingly, loans and markup payable

therson bave been classfied as current labilitics in these financial satemens.

200 2019
Note ===~ Rupees in 000
16 DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Staffretiement benefis - Gratity 161 s 407

Deferred tation 162 K483

161 Suaffretirement benefiss - Gratuity

St retisement benefis - Gratsity 1612 850 4921

Unclaimed gratuiy shown under trade and ofber payables 17 @s0) 1)

3027

6.1 Given the current operational satus of the Company, management has decided o cease the gratuity with
effect from July 01,2019, as the number of employees of the Company are below the minimur threshold

of emplayecs defined under the Indusiral and Commercial Employment (Standing Orders), 1968
gt o Vg el il s i e

Jiability in these
020 200
Note === (Rupees in 000) - ---
16,12 Liabiliy for gratuity arose in the following manners
Opening net iabilty 4921 5038
Provision for the 1613 = 17
Remeastroment g haged (0 OC1 - (530
Benefits poid. o -
Closing et ligbility 850 491
16.0.3 Charge to statement of profit or loss
Current service cost - 44
Interest cost. > a1
Total amount chargeable to statcment of profitor loss a7
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1614 Princpal assunptions 20 2019
Valution discount e wa 16
Expecied rts of clgibe slay increase in fuure years wa w4

2020 2019
Note ==~ (Rapees n 000
162 Deferved asation e e
Tasable temporary differences
Surplus on revaluation offixed sssts 1 775 e
Deducible temporary differences
Al i 12
Avalale o 92407
Provisons 2
G669 (102187
@y O
Deferved o asst o recognised 1621 5
—E

16:2.1 The management has not recognized the defecred tax asset on deductible differences as on the reporting
date as the management s uncertain abaut the timing and extent of fufure taxable profits against which
‘such benefits can be uilized.

1622

Normal business foss

Y2015
V2016
V07
Tv 2018
3020:
v 2020 June 302026
Unabsorbed as depreciarion Indefinite
17 TRADE AND OTHER PAVABL. Note
Trade creditors 11
‘Adsance from customers - unsceured 172
Acerued lsbilities 1”3
Payable to ex-cmploy
roviden oyl 1748175
Unclaimed gratuity payable 16.1
‘Withholding tax payable
Others 176
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7.1 This includes Rs.nil (2019 Rs. 119.690) million payable to an associated company - related party.

172 This includes Rs. nil (2019: Rs. 22.575) million advance received from an associated company - related

173 This includes Rs. il (2019: Rs, 9.194) millon payable 10 former CEO of the Company
account of salaies and other benciits,

related party, on

17,4 Given the current operational staus of the Compans, management has decidod: lo cease the pravident
fund facifty with effect from January 01, 2020, as the number of employees of the Company are below
the. minimum threshold. of employees defined under the Indusirial and. Commercial Fmployment
(Standing Orders), 1968,

17,5 Tnvestments ovl of Provident Fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of Scction 218 of
the Act and the condiions speified thereunder

176 This includes Rs. il (2019: Rs, 1.085) million payable 10 former CEO of the Company - related party, on
aceount of reimbursable expenses incurred on behalFof the Company:

18 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS Note
- Unsecured and interest free

From related parties

Dircctor 181 : 2851
New spansor director 182 233384
Former dircctors 183 8848

202,50

8.1 During the year the director, M. Salman Ganny. has resigned from his position, therefore, loan has been
classfied as disclosed i note no. 15.3 below

18.2 This represents unsecured and interest free loan received from the new sponsor difector, Mr. Anis
Mianoor, which s repayable on demant

18,3 These represent unsecured and interest free loans received from former directors of the Com
Salman Ganny and Mr, Bilal Qureshi amounting {0 Rs. 4950 (2019: Rs, 2.851) million and. s 8on
(2019: Rs. 3.898) million respectively. which ars repayable on demand.

200 2009
Note ~=<-(Rupees in 000)
19 ACCRUED MARKUP
On long term loans from relaed parties
Close family member of former director 151 12,969
Former director 152 12,757
Associuted company 153 34011
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20 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

201

2011

2013

2014 An

2015

=

Contingencies

Some legal cases are pending against the Company filed by ex-workers o re-instaie them on their jobs,
however, the Company has good case n s favout

Auditws 177 (1) read with section 214-D of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 for ta year 2015 was selected
‘and demand amouniing to Rs. 9.955 milln has been rased. Company has filed an appcal beforc Honorable
‘Commissioner (Appeal-IV), Kirachi which is pending as on the reporing date. The Coropany's tax advisor
‘expests a favourable outcome o the case

An audit proceeding wis 122 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for ax year 2016 were conducted by the
Assistant./ Deputy Comissioner Inland Revenue, Zone-L, Unil-2, Range-A, Zone-L, MTO, Karachi, who
e et arovming R, 161 401 i, Conmpuy o gt ol b oo
10 Rs. 174759 mil inthis respect
Tt HY), 29,2020, mmmn,s
12 advisr expecis s (vourbis cecome ofhecase

Rs. 5703 million a
Re. 0285 millon aspesally S el peri o Myt e
‘years 2013 1o 2016 and recovered R, 4.268 millon from the Company's bank accounts. The Company has

e Sole Tox A, pending
‘Commissioner (Appeals-TV) Inland Revenue. The Company's ax advisor expeets & fvauable oulcome of
the case.

By Ll U G e L
i ), the Banking
oo T St et e

In pursuant of s decree, the Bank agreed that prior 0 executing the Decree against the defendant no. 2
as guarantor, the Bank will execute decree against al the assets of the defendant no. 1. I thi regard, the

o factory land and building thereon  the consideration of Rs. 23.5 million which has lso bees
confirmed by the Court during the ycar. The cntirc amount of loan has been setled by the subsidiary
‘company, which s also confirmed ffom the Credit Information Report oblained from SBP, which shows
il lability. However, the bank is yet 10 issue No Obligation Certified (NOC) or nil liabliy certificate to
the subsidiary company. Therefore, no liability arises on the partof Company as guasantor i this case.

20 2009
- (Rupees in '001) -

Commitment

‘Guarantee issued by a banking company on behalf of
the Company against performance bont 1745 1657
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21 SaLEs
Gross sales
Commission on sales

Sales tax.

Service income

22 COSTOFSAL

Raw material consumed
Salaries, wages and other benefits
Fuel and poy

Repair and maintenance
Do et gt

e et s

Work in process

22,1 Ravw material consumed
Opening stock
Purchases during the year

Closing stock

22.2 Sularies, wages and other benefiis
Salaries and wages
Granity
PF Contribution

23 DISTRIBUTION EXPENS]
Salries, wages and other benefits
‘Adverising and sals prometion
ravelling and conveyance
Repair and maintonance
Entertainment
Others

P Al Repot 2020

1097 a8
80) (66)
as9) (©87)
3975
i 103
905 307
221 237 2155
22 1209 0
28
786
3
a2 3786
133
G682

8
34395 36315
5 (4,158 4,158
257 2155
1202 2473
1611 z 9
174
21 m 503
%
6 3
2
4
'
5
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020 2009
- (Rupees in '000)

Note -
L1 Salaries, wages and other benefits
Salaries and wages 214 a0
Gratuity 1611 - 18
PF Contribution 174 ‘i
21 s03
24 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salarics and other benefits u1&31 6486 8644
Teavelling and conveyance 15 509
Legal and professional 329 4536
Rea, ates and taxes a2 185
Repair and maintenance. 1251 396
Prining, sationery and postage 007 933
Uiltes 910
Enterainment 1
Tees and subscription 984 1033
Auditors remuncration 22 803 %45
Insurance expense. 17
Depreciation 12 571
ers 945
2027
241 Salaries and other benefits
Salarics and waiges 6412 8190
ratity 1611 - 306
PF Contribution 174 ™ 148
5485 BET)
242 Audiors’ remuneration
Anmual audit fee 00
Review of hall yearly inancial satements s 65
Consolidated financial satements 100 @
Review of sttement of compliance with CoCG. ” s
Cenification and otlers 16 >
Special audit fee -
Outolpocket expenses 113
35
25 FINANCE COST
Mark up on Tong term logns from related parties 15 9467 8292
Bank charges and comimission 4
§a8
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Nore
26 OTHER CHARGES
Provision (or obsolete /slow moving stock 81 1956 =
Provision for doubiful debts 91 s 2
Provision for daubifl advances 102 87 i3
Provision for doublful sales tas refunds [l 20,844 =
Penalty paid to FBR 261 02 N
Advences writien ol 30
Otherassets written off 2 2
Deposits writen off 2w -

FEEIT) &

261 This represenis penally paid in pursuant of moniioring of willbolding taxes carried out by the FBR
relted (o tax year 2015 o tax year 2015,

2020 2009

27 OTHER INCOME Note
Interestincome 5 3
Serap sales 687 =
Recovery of deposits previously writen off E
Reversal of povision for obsolete stock 81 -

28 TANATION-NET

Current 14 -

281 Retums up 1o the tax year 2019 have been filed, which are deemed o be assessed under provisions of the
Income Tax Ordinarie, 2001, Hawever, the Commissioner of Income Tax may al any time during a
period of five years from the date of fling of retum, scleet any retun for audit purposs.

200 2019
29 LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED. Restated
company, which is based on:
Loss afler taxation - (Rupees in thousand) (54.383) G844
Weighted average mumber of ordinaey shares sa9972 544907

Loss per share - basic and diluted - (Rupees)

) 584
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200 2009
Note o1 -

30 FINANCLAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
301 Financial Instruments By Catogory

Financial Assets
- At amortized cost

Long term deposits
Trade debis
Cash and bank balances

2 29
2

Financial Liabilies

- At amorized cost
Curtent maturiy of long teem Toans Is 31,831 s

“Trade and other payables 17 14,142

‘Shor term borrowings 18 2022 o
e 19 59737 50269
Unpaid/ unclaimed dividend 268 4268

T

Financial Risk Management
“The Company's actvites expose it 10 a variety of fnancial risks: eredit isk,liquidity risk and market isk
interest / mark-up rate sk and price risk). The Company's overall risk management programm focuses
on the unprediciability of fisancial markets and secks 1o minimize potential adverse effocts on (he
financial performance. Overal, risks arising fram the Company's financial assets and liabiliies are
limited, The Company consistntly manages s exposure o finaneial isk without any material change
from previaus period i the manner described in notes below.

- Credit risk

~ Liquidity risk

- Marketrisk

- Operational risk

“The Board of Dirsciors has overall responsibiity or the establishment and oversight of Company’s risk
‘management framework. The Board is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's
tisk managenent policics.

3021 Creditrisk

oo mpmesis e oo ot wold e B o i ot

iy om0, ad 1 mally iy o baactn i bk td Hpmeia
kot gk e, e et deposits and other receivables. The credil risk on liquid fund is
limited because the counisr parties e banks with reasonably high erodit raiags.

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter pariies are engaged in similar business
activiies or have similr economi features that would cause ther abiltics to meet coniractual obligation
1o bs similarly effeted by the changes in economie, political or other conditions. The Company believes
that it is not exposad to major consentration of credit risk.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure before any. credit
enhancements. The maximum cxposure t eredit risk before any provisions a the reporting date is:
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200 2019

- (Rupees in '000) -~~~
Long term deposits a7 559
Trade debis - 165
Bank balances 1792 1792
2109 2516

Deposits
These do not require any impairment as these are mainly held with govemment backed public wility
companics and with financial institutions with sound crodit ratings.

Credit Rating of Company's Bunks

The eredit quality of Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ating as.

follows:
i Rating Credit rating.

NeniEef ey Agency Short term Long term
Halbib Bank Limited vis AAA
Habib Metropolitan Bank m'm Aar
Silk Bak Limited A
Soneri Bank Limited m RA AA-
1S Bank Limited PACRA AA-
MCB Bank Limited PACRA AAA
National Bank of Pakistan vis AAA
Bank Alfalah Limited vis ANT

30.2.2 Liquidit risk

Liquidity risk reflects the C Liq
ocmiseaFtho osetlt ha s Compaey ool b Feuird o pay b it expere o
difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with the financial iabiites as they fall due.
‘The Company’s approach to manage liquidity is to ensure. as far as possible, that it will always have
sullicient Tiquidity (o meet its iabilties when due, nder both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or at the risk of Company's reputation. The Company's liquidity
‘management invalves projecting cash flows and considering the level of liquid assats necessary to fulfill
its obligation, monitoring statement of financial position liquidity ratios against interal and extemal
requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.
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2020

Carnying Contractual
cash

Fiancil i
T oy 112
Stor o bormoings 2229
Aconsé ko o
Unpidncned didnd 4268
Current maturity of long term loans 31,831
=
1D
Comitg. Conroel e e
ories e
———
e nd oo bl i ises
Shor e b 69 :
i 026 :
e it diidend e
ety of v o758

5

3023 Maurket risk

Maske risk is the ris that the value of the fnancial nsirument may fluctuate 25 a result of changes in
market interest ates or the market pricc dut to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrumen,
change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities a.,m.mudw n the
market, The Company manages market risk by monito

posure on marketable by
il o, e gt et o g M ok s
thice types of risks, currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk. The Company is not exposed o any
sk as on the reporting date

3024 Operattonal risk

Operational risk i the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated with
processes technology and infrastructure supporting the company's operations cither internally within the

w or externally 4t the Company's serviee providers, and from extemal factors other than credit,
market and liquidiy risks such as those arising from legal and regulatory requirements and generally
acoepted standards of investment managemen beavior. Operationl risk arising formal the company's
activities.

St b el i
damage o its reputation with achi
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for sk rests ity

i " responsibily;

il Compliance witk regulatory and other legal requirements;
v Documentarion of control and procedures;

¥ Requirsmens for the periodic assessment of operaional isk faced, and the adequaey of coniols and.
procedures o address th risk deutiied

i Ecal and busisess standards; and
i Risk mitiation,includin insusance where tis i efecive
303 Fair value of finaneial insiruments

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a Habily seited, between
Kaowledgeable, willng pacies i an ar’ lengih ransaction

The carrying values of all the Francial asets and liablies reporied in the  Financial statements
approximate heir i vaes.

304 Capialrisk managemen

“The Company’s : s mpany s 5
Inontertoprvie s for o Vet for other skenolders and
. the Company may adjust
o Wl e e el o ot s commensuraion o
cireunstances. The Compa eh casity. s
working capitl beveen
maximiing profiabiliy.
The € whieh y o
del S
e, The Cor s o maintain ‘e Company has ot
1 Joan or borrowings 1 B isnilason

the reporting dac
REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES.

“The aggesyate amount charged i the Ginaneial sttements for the year for remuncration,incuding ol b
1a the Chiof Exceutive, Directors and Executives of he Company are a follows:

Exccutive ___Chief Execuiive___Director Toul
00 019 2020 010

00 20w 20 19

‘Managerial remuneration 5

3600
Rentand uilties - 78

557

No.of persan(s)
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311 Due o fnancial consraints, the new CEO has voluntarily waived the remuneration, w..f. Aprl 2020,

the revival ofthe operations of the Company.

32 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise of associated companie
‘management personnel and

=
eir close family members. Year end

luding subsidiaries, directars of the company, key.

sposfall dislost n oltive ots 0 thess Branil imons. Rerunertion 0 it o

Fegrad slo;
director.

of the
company

Long term loan obtained

alanes rlain o laed paries are

partics are as ollows:

2020

e family member of former
Company is. . director. of the associated

6,036
Long term loan repaid 55000
Purchascs 268
Trade liabiliy paid 19,957
Advance received from associated company repaid P
Mirkup charge 6110
Close fumity member of former director of the Company.
Faisal Bilal Qureshi
Markup charged 988
Bilal Qureshi -former director of the Company
‘Shortter loan obiained. -
Markup chr 2369
ey Management Personnel of the Company
Sponsor (79.82% shareholding)
Lom obiained 233384
Salman Ganny - former director of
the Company.(0.02% shareholding)
Shortterm loan obtained 209
Shelryar Suced - former CEO of the Company.
et sl et ol ez
Gratuity 3500
Sl it oxpenses incurred 567
Expenses eeimbursed by the Company 1,652

Post Employment Benefis - Provident Fund

Contribution paid to Fund

321

key

322 s

e the terms of their employment,

P Al Report 2020

2019
(Rupees in '000) -

1068

600
2521
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33 PRODUCTION CAPACITY

“The production capacity of the plant cannot be determined as this depends on the reative proportions of the

200 2019
34 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Total employees as at the year end 2 )
Average employees during the year s ¥

35 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figares have becn re-amangod / reclassified, whenever nocessary. for lhe pumose of beller
preseniatioa. Major reclassiications made during the year are as fllows:

e CAmount
companent component Rs.in 000

Acerued lsbilties Advance 10 supplier 10 &7

Short term bomowings. Advances from customers 17 4000

Short term bormowings Acerued markup. 19 50269
Adwinistrative expenses Other charges %

Provision for doubiful debis Provision for doublfl debls 2

Provision for doubiful advances Provision for daubiful advances 13
Finance cost Other charges

‘Dormant bak aceounts written off Other asets written off 2 2
Costof sules Other income. 2

Reversal of provision for obsolete stock  Reversal of provision for

obsolete stack 1252

36 GENERAL

- E ot iR tbousands

- The extemal auditors of the Company expressed disclaimer of opinion on the financial sttements for the
vear ended June 30, 2019, thersfore, comresponding e financial statemens are wn-audied.

37 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue on October 27, 2020 by the Board of Directors of the
Company

N b Horce -ty 7
v Chit FnanilOffcer e
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF JOHNSON & PHILLIPS (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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JOHNSON & PHILLIPS (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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JOHNSON & PHILLIPS (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS.
AND OTIIER COMPREIIENSIVE INCOME.

AL TEAR ENDED SAE 3 2020

w0 2019
Note < Rupeesin "00)-

Resaied

Sales 2 s aom

Costofsaes 2 @o s

Gros loss (e

Distribation cost Y L )

Administatve expesss 2

Operatingloss

Vinance cost 2

Ot charyes x

Ol ncoe. 27

Loss before asation

e — 2

Lows afer taxation

Lows ster taxation atributable to:
~Ownersofte Holding Company L6 Gl
- Now-cuntolling texst W an

oo (L)

Other comprehensive income —_

s ol o i ot

o los n the subsequent pero
e e of ok cmphmmm hencGitoblgaion 1612 s
Total comprehensive los or the yea GLen Gl

ol comprehensive lossforthe year a
~Owners ot g Company G196 @)
- Nom-controlig iterst . i

L6 G

utsble ta:

i Rupets » o 58

Wb Lokt A7
Chitsive Chit v Offer et
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JOHNSON & PHILLIPS (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
CONSOIIDATED STATEAPNT OF CRANGFS N FQUITY
THEYEAR FRDED JUNT .3020

" = ot
B e e, G A e
iy e
e 202
Vst s v eaw B onan
[ —— n " 10
it ot ok . 141.1) - sie e
T iy 0 208 R BT T I O W
PrT———
st s
s ool st
[ ——
peipss
£
Rt
e i o)
Dl st o
Wy
.
i
o 2
Tin e e ol 2 a
ks s one 20.301 - rid B ]
A . . - S e s
e
i lononp s
ey - - o2 20 .
[ —— s wmr e B sy e
Nl b et A
Chief Execuive Chief Financial Officer “Ditector
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JOHNSON & PHILLIPS (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
'CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
R THEYEAR FRDED SN 0,302

0 2019
- Rupees i 00) -

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Rested
Ls betore taation 208)
Adjustment or:
Deprecinion “ am 4
o st gy 1612 i i
sas  sam
\‘\Mmml rtolee sovmesngsuek 0% :
s
"
0544 <
pry
20
3 -
Reversl o provision for obsoletsstoc B
(e st e T

s deroms ncuma s

U —

Suls i bl

Increase (decrene) i current s
“Tuds snd ther pasables

162416
_desin o
Canwetmopim 0750
freer
Gy o 12
Fimon s i
wm >
[ P— o Toos
CASIFLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
TR p— =
S procsd o spotal o kst
Netcoh senraedfom invcsing et »
: Csi FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTVITES
e g btk @y
Shog s Doy cbnd st Dt a0
Notae gnerefom facig et S [
Nt s b o o (484) e awn
e cntn = u g e
i it s st u
[ T——
e i Lkwiig #7
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e o Repai a0 68 oo P Pt i G



1

JOHNSON & PHILLIPS (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TEYER FRDED SUNE 30,2020

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS.

1 Kb il i | P umpany
w15 156 i hesepeaed Conpnies At 1913 e Act, 2017, e s an qucedon Paolan

Sl T e iy e Semnsos o e e Comany el
andhe Holdih:Company s b o o 1 Dlaaes SeEment b the PoX . Novcmber 15, 019
oo e povios o e FOX Ri Dook
The ok i sveng ’ s e The gt
ol o hE Compny S e, ST R
Subsidaies Company tat Folding

Jobwson 1 Phillps Idusees (Polkisn) Linited - JPL
Iobnson & Phillps Teansfomers (Pevat) imied -1
TEPERO Pk (Privae) Limted - PEAO

1.2 Duri ey My

2585 i) e kg oot A e oy | oo st T

S R

7 lhumg sl e . A Misnonr
7

i

13 Inpactof COVID13 e comldated vnca saments

Managementof 1 compary s thoroughly cvalu e Group and
oV
il st otk o e it 0 e COVIDH 15 e deayod e maliudon of s poes of e

1.3 Going concern

(0 Rs 51600019 Rs 31.892)

During e yea e e 30, 2020, e Group b e s i o s
B 0 i e et bl oot comn

B bt ity o
S RO Gl 1 T
i . % i i b alocs el b 1o
e oFbuiness S

h Do

o fiors e he i o il
busm(» e
e s e 0 he Following reasons

iy over tho Group's abiliy 0 contne s 1 soug concern and

et gl 5 e e e
et Ly e s G, ks 0 e i
: g Comns o 1 251
ot o
" i
poiog . £ flod
Tabithies il 1 be posd Mmmﬂdp r" i icotions of the s
= e
e " ooy s
b st uni by injecting. i
Coony ogier e
R Lo
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BASIS OF PREPARATION

21 Sttemsentof comptiance.

aw 2 comprise
or Reportie Sa Tssued by Dermationa] Ac Sndads Board (1ASB) 15
12017 1he Actand,
ianda Aot
have becn followed
22 Basis of measurement

accounting s followed except for csh flow information.

3 Basis of consolidation

hesconuicd i syemensnelade the ncal et f e Holdng Conpny and s subsiiry
G

mpanie, hesen-alr afrred 025 “the

Acompany st s
nore ?ﬁm T oo I s A a L B
s

"
et ey
e prpard poring poror 5 e . g
of the Group, where roquired. -
I el
PPN st L
e oy 1 o, e ks 1 T e,
tout s of ot —
i mm..i.,mwy.\mm‘.w
regeived, any. fi & 14
< o o o L
)
et ot Sereholders iy
b Coseied i S
2 Fpcdanl oo
kapes,
2.5 Use o eximates andjdgments
o . il in
b o moke e and
e ot s, I e 4 peres

e reasonable Under e ircUSIaNces. (e FeSUls oF WHICh Torm the bass o k1 1he Judgmeits about ihe carrisg
i

b s it it period, eriod of the revision and
Taure perds e evison e bt cnmert nd fate periods

i Pakisan, i e

Dot e are s ollows:
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" il eqipat and bl assets - noies 1,32, 4 ad 5,
. s

B 358,

. 3640,

3 o

. 12, 1621425

26 i e 2 i ) 2020

e ollowing 0, 2020,
lhemise: s SAndged ad et 3 B naf vt 10 he Grouy'soprions o e 1ot expeced 1o Hve
aitionat disclosures:

Effective or period
cgining on or after

January 1,2019

e s i g o noeions of

financial i
IFRS 14 Regulsiory Deferal Accounss sy 1,209
Aindmens 0 IAS 19 Eunployee Benefs Pan anircinnts, Jasmary 1. 2019

eamaimonts or senlemerts

Amendiments 0 148 28 Trvesimests in Associres ! Toit Vorires Junary 1, 2019
Long-ern nesests 1 pssoeaies and o vetares

IFRIC23 Uncertainy over Tncome Tax Treaens' Clariis the Jasmary 1. 2019
fovbaes s e o s e vl e s
ey over income G teamens under 145 12 Income Taxcs.

261 Firsttime adoption of new

4 Reguliory Defrr Accoune
m mmm

Standards

), ideSRO.
201511050 i o ok A i w16 . J019 8 o o 18 GmTGuTL s
S ] s e o e, SE S Tsae o e i 2 oy Py

IFRS 14 m 1 s he G in any goods
orservices il are bjec 0 e regulaions

IFRS 16 Leases”

This Sandan fed by Excgs 1 (SECP'), vide SRO.

Apil9. 2015, . 1.3015 fince
o accouming Tor Iuding IAS 17 Legses', IFRIC + SSic
it & 1

S 16 prisurily i by
fivancial position. e

I N vitaly al e i
exisi or short e period (oflss than 12 monis)and ow vl lases
i s years ofa ease
and lower, ditonaly, opersi - metrics
{ike EBITDA will chanse. Opetatin i

operating castiows.
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The accounting forlessors will ot sigaiicanly change.

‘Clanges i scounting polcy esulin from the adopton of TFRS 16 il e aplied retrospeaivly i accondance with e
TIAS 8- M Erors, However. (PR

onor e, Th o
o' i

o o dnoms

deition of 4 bisiness
sadments o IFRS 4 Tasurasce Conacts: Amendaens regarding the
<xpiny e ofthe defemal approach
s o FRS e s - Disclosrs, RS  French
g S 0 e el R i et
ke iAo reepACe ek ek e SRt of e TBOR
i

Amendmens to IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Semans'and IAS 25

period
sttt

Janary 1,2020

Jomuary 1,2023

Sy 1,

Effective from nccounting

betieen an nvestor i s 25500 OF it venlies

Amendmans o FRS 16 Levses: Amendment o proide s vih a0
i eiher 3 COVID:
lease modication

meatinens o 145 1 Brsemaion o Fngcil Satemcns and 1AS §
ccouming Poioes Chusies i Accouniye and Erors:
Amendments regarding the defniton of mater

Amenimas o 1AS 1 Prsaton o il S Ao
ezarding hechssicaton af il

Amendaets o IAS 16 Propet. Pant and Equpment: Amendnerts
om decucting

8 reparing e asstfor s mended use

37 Provisions, Contingens Lishilies nd

Aumendirs i [FRS 2, IFRS 3, IFRS 6 IFRS 14,148 1 1AS & 145 34,
IASTTAS SR ARIC 12, FRIC 19, TFRIC 20 TFRIC 2 o $1C-32 10

Concepuual Framework.

litin he detormined, Eariier
“anplication i perm

Jume 1,2020

Jamany 1,2020

Janwary 1,2022

Janwary 1, 2022

Effcive from period
beginning o or after

Sanary 1.2022

Junary 1, 2020

breviy.

rPokian:

- Firs Tite Adoption f nterational Financisl Reoring Standacds
TS 17 T Comtac
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

31 Property, plant and equipment

i Jiked iy and btding on plast and machinery

Costinchud
costs,iramy:

assets carying ot iy wher
Attt ot e ssaeiied Tiow
iy, i a5 cquapment s capalzcd nd e el so

e period i ich hey e neurred

{he sgaent of i the it . i ot
in 01 o o i il ved from e mosih when the
Depre s, usetul a s sgsiticant in
riton i

and presenied
s "uplus on evaluaion of " except thai Rverses
el e Torh s sty ecoimd 1 1 st of o s T case e suphs 5

i
mmngcd " ST o proft o 05, cACEp ha f Everses & 5varon Suplus T h Same s peviouty

s na avail o
R :

marially

from the ctimated fair value. To the exei of e Incremental depreciaion charsed on e revalued 1sses, (e Rl

Futhe aton s 1 ciminaied 6 dsse.

s tebid 0 e ise Upon iposal, E he

o n isposslofan e o ropery, plan nd st by omparing s gt o

g e o o b ko S g e ke ncome e Sperses

e STt i o e b s S G o ot S on 4 o
e 10 AN Ao (approRrAed prT | cuied 0

32 ntagive ases
e — ams eniid painmen
e ! s e for e
oot s oo e
s SR et .5
: oy whea
A o R t
by
B . s

3.3 Investmens - subsidiary companies
Towesment in subsidiaries ae messue 1 cos e mpament, if

34 Stocken-trade

i the following biss:
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Raw matrial AFIFO basis

Work i process nd fnisted goods At vemse manuficturine cost

a o process and i
ofrelaed direet overheads
Nt enornat
course o for he costof or the
R L s

35 Trade debts
These are iy 1 4 or

. i Tosses

(ECL) which loss allowance the Holdine
Company it i

i's historcalcrdit I
Fmeves xece

seern
coup s uslikely
1dby the G

36 Advances, deposis and prepaymens

. sluded i e

ol

7 Cash and cash equivlents

with banks i cunent and saving acounts.

38 Trade and other payables

% X biled t0 the Group. L ek and rcognizad o o
e wheh ke o Soskered o be o oger b,
39 Provisions
i probab
b6 et o e ot of et wisied

310 Financialasses and libiles

0.1 il Recognition

15
plus o minus tansacton costs (except fininial asset a1 FVTPI. where teansacton costs e charged to profi or los)

2002 Classification of financial asses

ot amonized cost.
i ale roueh ol compretiive eome CFVTOCT ), o
e value through profi or loss (FVTPLY),

cash o charactrisies,
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Finaneiat assets at amorized cost

) e Fnancial aset i held widhin  business madel whose otjective s (o hald inanelal assts n order o colest
conactualcash Nows and

B the contoctual ers of e fnaneial I 1o cast lows that pausents of
s o e Dl oo oo

Financial assets at fo v through OCT

W e
Tows and seling fnancil assts and

b e conmc that e solely paymenis of

and iirest on e princpal smoust owsinclog,

Howeser, »
ot e eld for trading nor

Dusingsscombinaion.

Financial asess a air value through proft o Ioss

&
ot
3003 Financial libiles

- i value through proflt o loss (FVTPL), or

- at mmorized cost.

Teld for
104 Subsequent measurement

Financil et FVI0CE
it valus, il g

Financial assets and iabilies af amorized cost
amortved cost,and n he case oF fncisl

assrs, s ity mpaE

Finanecial assetsand il at FVTPL. . )

AFVIPL. Drofitoross and ol
ity a1 FUTIL,
o cdrrigiiis oss). Currenily Tabil

105 Inpairment o fnancial assets at amortized eost

. Lossal it e (ECLs) fhat resut
expeciad e of a fnctal s

i ECL oy gz e e ko i ihe eredit
isternal Lmu ] s SSae o7 s Somy o Sa o ELL et ot aeasused as xixz
pre

i Cormpa Provisin: o

o Camyin o a1 5
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3106 Derecognivon

Financial assets
The Holding C

trom e Fnaneial

assets expie
o another iy

Inadd ina debt fed a5 1 FVTOC loss
» fcorlos.

Financil libiies
“The Holding Company derecognises financial liblitics only sehen s obligarions under he fivncial lisbilies are
discharged. i

Sutement of proftoross nd othe copreheusiv fncome,

3107 Offscting of financial usses and financial labitiies

sy vt galy crcal gt off e mongi o e Grouonsilr i o
it s or 1 realize the asses e 1o s the lbilios simulancotsly

301 Revenue recognition

- Saleof oods
e ransterrad o the e

sors For.

“The ansacton

any sinif

- Gl on sl of fxed et i recorded when e i sl n fvor of rnsfore,

- Other income i recognived on he oceurrence of ransactions on
obligaions are met.

rul basis when the associted performance.

342 Tavation

Current

x Ordinance, 2001

s crulis, rbates and exemuprions availbl, i any,or minisnun fa on turnover or Aliemate Corporate Tax (ACT)
whichever s bigher
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Deferred

Degened
bases of ascts and . idied Deferred tx lsities
i used "
shoet s s

direly insquiey

313 Earning per share

oy dividing the profi o loss alsibutable o ordinary shareholders o the Company by the weighied aerage sussber of

shares

Dividend and appropriaton of reserves

o/ in which hese

areapproved

Contingent Lin
Coiingen ity is disclosed when:

- e thatarses s ot proba
iation o th amount oF be masured with

suffcen elabily

Comingen Assess

Comingent assets ar discosed when fhre s @ possibl asset tha asses rom past evens and whase exsience will be

of e Group,
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20 2019

Note Rupeas in"000-
42 The deprecition churge for the year has been allocated as Restored.
follos:
Costof sales 2 3786 3484
Adminisuasive expenss 2 946 )
ER I

43 Factory ofthe Company is o 3 seresof and stvated . C-10, South Avenue, SITE, Karachi

44 Cast of fully depreciated assts as on the reporing datc amounting 0 Rs. 25,119 (201: R, 2495)

million,
a5 ssld . Tand and pi ¥ Ty 13,
2018 rsulted £Rs. 317919 millon Toseph Lobo (P
Limited, Pakisian following bass:
Lond Prosen market values forsimilar sized plos in he vieiniy
Building  Replacement valucs of similr 15pes of huildings based on prosent cost of consiructions
and applying residual factors based on estimated remaining scfl e
Plantasd  Replacemeat values of similar types of plant and machiaeries based o curreat rates and.

machinery  opplying residual fctors based on present conditon and obsolescence.

008 and June 12, 2013 which
us of Rs. 104,097 million and.

The s eataions e ctied o on Marh 3,195, i 30,2004 e 1
rosulted in a surplus of Rs. 42.042 millon, surplus and surp
e o e 0855 il espctvely

46 Hai there been no revaluation, the writen down vlue of estated
revalued assts would huve been as follows:
Lease hold and 6 6
Buikding on lease hold land 3 1w
Plant and machinery = ©
p— T
47 The leasebold lnd. i

the independent sahuer os n the revaluation dae, .. January 13, 2018 was R, 370 millin,

48 Correction of error

had
o ndfne sl 5 he s pariod canbscxnde for an ot e of 50y by payin  ominal
fee 10 the Government. Erro has been rectiied during the curtent fissncial year retrospectively by restating the
et e e Tl A

e sl Ropert 2020 7 ohraon s Phil (Pakitan) L. oresidated



Retospective comection af ertor had the (oflowing effets on the amounts presented for Juse 31, 2019
and use 30, 2018:

s proviously Recticaton
reported Adsmens el

Statement o Financiat Position

s ot une 30,2019

‘Property. plant and equipment A 181 5065
T 457896 1210 470706
Accumulaied osses 406348 mo e

s a June 30, 2018
Non cuent assets lassiied as held for ssle s 142 T30

urplus e revaluation of fxed ascts 474380 1210 4754650
Aceumulaied osses @I w7

pesm o
Comprehensive Income

For the year ended Tune 30,2019
Costof sales 1756 2485 @7
Adminisatie expanses 1o 1 @

0 2019

5 INEANGIBLE ASSET

Computer softare
Cost 129 129
Accumiaed amonization a29) 29

6 LONG TERM DEPOSIT

Centra Depository - CDCPL. B 2
Pakistan Telecommunication - PTCL 3 i
K-Electic - KI 2 21
St Soutern s - SSGC 7 27
Others

7 STOCKIN-TRADE

e material and components
1 haud - poss
Work-in-process

s
Less: provision for bsolete  slow moving tems 2l (8544

71 Movementin obsolete /sl mving items

Balance ason July 1, 36588
Provision made during the year 2 1 -
Reversals during the year on accountofsale 27 - a2y

Balance as on June 30, ) £
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8 TRADEDEBTS Note
- Comsidered dowbful

Trade debis
Less: rovision fordoubifl trade debis 8 as

1 Movementin provision for dowbefu trade dbts

Opsning o
Poviion e G 165 %

9 ADVANCES AND PREPATMENTS

e =
Oters

Less: Provision fordoubifl advances 92

Prepayments

istrest lee Jouns 1o elted parties and e rcoverablc on demand. These ae due forover one year.

i s i e G i e o e

o
provision

92 tovemeninprovison for Operine Proion e Advance wrnen
doubfl advances provison __during he ear __offduring the v
Stplirs e 551
Purlase o land e, 2
Enployees @ - m

Otters

10 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVE

Income tax 101
Salestax

Les: Provision or doubilsaes i refnds
It}
T8
101 Balance ason July 0, sam
“Towes puidduring e scar 0z
Advance wx witen ot 65
Provison for axation i back 60

alance ax o June 3

Fy

p—ir

4963
e
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2 2009
apeesin "0

11 CASHAND BANK BALANCES Nore in
Cashin hand. 1 3l
Casheat bk

i savings accounts n

T8I This cany profitat the rte rangin

from 6.36% 0 11.41% (2019: S75% t0 10.25%) per aanun,

12 SHARE CAPITAL

20 2019 200 2019
10 each -
S000.00 8000000 Auwthorized Capital 000 000
Loswed, Subscribed And Paid-Up Capital

4626 G828 Fullypaidincash 638 a3
90 93000 Issued forather han cash 930 930
TRI4 TIST0S  Fully poid bonus shaes 787 7187
Savon Sasn B a0

12,1 The Company has one cluss of ordinary shares which carres n0 Fight (0 Gixed income. The holders see entled
10 recsive dividends and other cuilements in the form of bonus and right shares, 0 and when declred by the
Company. Each member i cntled o one ol per shar at the seneral meetings of the Company.

Note -
1 SURPLLS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND Restatd
Eeun
Balance as ot July 01, 51
Reclassifcaion adjusment - et of defered
M gl et s
Transfer 10 equity insespec
preciation - et of
Related defrred ta by on ncremental depreciaion
Effectof disposal during the year -t of deferred
Defered tx on disposal during the year
Bulace s at June 30,
Less: Reluted deferred o lsbily
- e begianing of the year
il e s
e gmiio g T
ot diny g
en e opannd 132

~atihe end ofthe year
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T41 In secondance wilh the requirements of IFRS 13 Fair value measurement,the Compiny classifes s propert.
gt s o loing B o iy

Level 1: Fair alue measusemens using quoted prices (wnadjusted) in active markets fo identical asssts or
lisbilitis;

Level 2 Fairvaluo measurements using inputs ather than quoted prices included within level | ihat are
either dirceily . derived trom prices);

and

Level 3: Tair value measursments using Inputs for assets or labilcy that are mot based on observable.
markes dara (i.c. nobseryable inpurs

Detils of ihe € Jant Tt value bicrarchy, a
June 20,2020 i s Follows:

Assets measured atfuir value

Dhrig - el S s »
O o g s BoEL : a0 :
Opaing et s Pl Misinsy : 733
0 E— T —
2009 - R

Note
14 NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST estated

NCI Share inissued, subseribed and.

paid-up cupital of subsidiaries 9,490 949

NCI Share in accumulaed losses of subsidiaries
~ Brought forw:
~Forthe yeur

141 NCIbalance as on July 01, as82) 13669

Share of proft Toss) or th year 7 a3

NCI balance as on June 30, 1L 1368

1411 Correction o error
In i years, mansyement o h Holding Compuy.inaderony, id nt accoutfor he s of Non-
Jling Ineres, (NCD it
et b P38

Eror has been recdfied daring the current financial year rtrospectively by restaiing the corresponding figures
ofthe NCT in these consolidaied fnancial sitements
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20 2019
Rupees in 000

15 LONG TERM LOANS. Nore
- Unsecured and inerestbearing.

From related pa
PR — 151 408
Former ditector 152 20377
Assocised company 153 ﬁ
Tamn
Less: Current porton of long term louns: 154 @183
1 from M e Siorphs i
(2019: 1 year Kibor plus 2%) per annum. The terms of repayment ofloan and marksp have been rescheduled from

bl e Rl e S e e D e
12019,
Thersfore, whll amoant ofloan i Slassledascuren by

2 ived flom M. Bilal Qureshi i dife 958 milion, Rs. 300
million and R.

Aaer de on June 30, 2019, the oan widh

arkap qual quarerly rom Jul 01,2020,

5.9.58 millon will ear Kibor pls % per annum

P iy 2 s of Ko 30 mihon and R 780 i sk g b s oF 1 Mo
ibor plus 2

3 L 1 o
(2019: 1 year Kibor plus 2%) pr annum. The tems of epayment of loan and markup have been rescheduled from
it im. st st rshedled om mdo o une 30, 2019 el 8 i ani ersgu

2019, boweer,
B o b e G

154 During the year,the ew sponsor of the Compan, afie aking over th contrl of th affis o the Company wef.
April 01,2020, 15110153 with b

only upto March 31,
I year Therel e e
1, 2020 and accordingly. Joans and markup pay fed 25 Hiabiliis i these
consolidted financial siaemens.

FERRED LIABILITIES Note
Stalf etrement benelis - Gruaity 161
Deferted axation 162

161 ST reivement benefis - Graruity

Staffetirement benefits - Grauity 1612 850
Unelaimed gty shovn under tade and other pryables & (ss0)
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1L

he Comps witheffet from
Jaly 01,2019 a5 the mumber of employeesof ety el i esbold o pleyae cfved
wnder ommercial B 1 1968, G

s related to employ K

emty Tt ampaty i hesoe e b ot s et by T e
ool neackl srens

200 2019
Note (Rupeesin'000)

16..2 Liabii for granity arose i the following manner:
Opening et lability aom S8
Provision for the year 10613 = a
Remeasurement gain charged 10 OCI - (s34)
Benefis paid (@
Closing net lsbiliy 0

16..3 Charge o statement of profi o oss

Cursent service cost.

Inerssi
T el emens et o o

16.1.4 Principat assumptions

2020 2019
Valuaton discount rte wa
Expectad ateof eligible salay increase in e sears wa e
162 Deferrd tasation
Tuxable emporary differences
‘Surplus ansevaluation of fised asscts 13 778 8w
56
i ——

Deductible temporary differences

Aceclorated i deprecition
Avaiable tax losses

Provisions
04664)
#7.999)
Deferred e asset not recognised 1621 94,664
1621 0 i b A e deferred
S which
such benefits can bo utlized.
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17 TRADE AND OTHER PAVABLES.

1622 Breakup of unused tax losses and their espiy dutes s as follows:

Norma business loss Espiry dute

1¥ 2015 201
Y2006 June 302022
Y2007

Unabsorbed tas depreciaion Indefinie

Note
Trade creditors 1 533 128875
Advance from customers - unsecured 172 8638 3138
Acerued abilies 1”3 7903 04y
Payable o ox-employees oz 02
Provident fund payable 148175 78 55
Unclaimed gratuiy payable 161 s o4
Withholding tx payable an 96
Others 176 2 o14
R TS —

A1 This includes Rs il (2019 Rs, 119.690) millon payable o anassosiated company - elaed pary,
172 This icludes Rs. il 2019 Rs. 22.575) million adsance reeived rom an associied company - reaied party.

173 This icludes Rs. il (2019: R, 9.194)million payable to o CEO afthe Company - elaed party. o0 account
ofslaics and o bt e o

I siats of the Company, ihe
i et o ey OF 030 ot s of mplngcc o e Compaay s BO0D \hemmm\um s

5 Fund L of Secton 218 of he Actand
e condiions secilied thereunder

6 o1 o former CEO of
Dl S woa el on E R g

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
- Cnsecured and interest free

From elated parties
Dircetor
New sponsor direcor
Fomner directars
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1w

During he year the i T " thectore,
et 183 el

free loan receied from the new sponsor direcir, M. Anis Mianaor, which

s tepayable o demand.

diectors o the Company. M. Salnan Ganny.
1l Qureshi Rs.4950(2019: R 7583 QU19: Rs. 7583)  million
espectisely, which ar repayabe on demand.

220 2019
Note e (Rupees in 000) -
19 ACCRUED MARKTP
Onlong term loans from related partis
Close il member of formr diector 151 12969 e

20 CONTINGENCIES.

w12

1

s

12757 1038

Former dinecor

Associaed company 153

ND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

Some ompany fled by hei o No defne
ow Company

Audit s 177 (1) read with sestion 214-D of the Income Tex Ordinance 2001 fo tax year 2015 was selcted snd

ompany
(AppealIV), Karachiwhich is pending as on the reporting dae. The Company's tax wdvisor xpees a fvourable
outcome of the e,

‘A audit proceeding uis 122 o the Incom Tax Ordinance, 2001 for o year 2016 were candusted by the Assisant

wty Commissioner Inland Resenue, Zone-, Uri-2, Ranse-A, Zone-1, MTO, Karachi, who raisd the demund

amounting to Rs. 161401 millin. Company filed an appeal with the Commissionee Appeals who romanded back

ihe order for toassessment. Subsequent (0 year end,aftr reassessment, Assistant / Deputy Commissioner Inlsnd

e B e
ppeal V) 2020, The €

o

an p Re 5703 0288
educion /payrment of wilkhold

o b fmmm:Comwnych.mka::qunb The Compasy Yo ol w45 Bt

Sales Tax Act,

Revernue, The Campany's tax advisor cxpecis  fsvourable utcome of the case.

B e
1.1) and Johnson & he Banking Court No. 11l
Laore passed a compromise deces.
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In pursuant of i e Bark efendan o, 2
Bt e e it e i it 1 1 B, ot . B ey A
Poidng et t s consdraion f . 235 il which s s benconfimd b he Cor dorng e

Repon abiind ros SBP whieh v i) u.mm e bk 40 1 e o Olgaon e (4OC)

il il refore, Company as gusrantor in
hiscase.
2020 2019
20.2 Commitment Note Rupees in '000)
Guaranee ssied by a banking company on behalFor
the Company apsins pecormance bond 1745 L7
21 SuLEs
Grosssales a8
Commission on sales (66
Salesax (1)
3975
Service ncome w3
X3

22 COSTOFSALES

Raw materal consumed 2 w7

Salaics, wases and oher benefis 22 120

Fucland pover E

Ropait and maintenanee. 6 2

raseling and comvey 3 It
i a2 3786 st

Other manufactuing expenses 133 156

Work inprocess

Opening sock

Closng siock

T em _ we

221 Row material consumed

Opening sock 35380
Purchuses durng the year o33

TTH}

Closing stock 7 4158)

2055

222 Sulares, wages and oer b

Salarics and wages 1202 2473

Geauity 1611 B o

PF Contibution 174 7 1

E) 2580
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25 DISTRIBUIION EXPENSES
Salares, wages and athe besefit
Adverising and saes promation
Toeling st cryies

Repaie and m
Feraimen
Others

281 Sularis, wages and other benefis

Salaris and wages.

Grauity
PF Contbution

24 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

s and other bencfits

Audiors remuneraton

201

laries and other benefits
Salaris and wages

PF Contibuion

202 Auditrs'remuneration

A audit fee of the Holding Company

Al audi feeof the subsidiarcs

Review of haf yeary fnancial satements
ol ement

Out o pocket expenses

P Al Report 2020

1611 E 18

218310 3 864
B 09
3239 4536
I 155
1251 96
wr 933
10 1
1o 2
o84 1033
u2 953 93

a2 8190
1611 - 306
u 15

s e
150 a8
s o
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25 FINANCE COST

tark up o b erm s from et paies 15 9467 820
Bk charges and commisson 16 )
D [

26 OTHER CHARGES

Provision forabsolte/ low moving stock 7l 1956 -
Provision fo doubifuldebs 51 s

wision for doubfl e 02
Provision fo doubiful sals ax efnds 10 20844 -
Peraiy pid o 2 0 -
Advares writen off 5 -
Ouierassets wrtenoft 2% »

Depasits writnoff L
255 &

201

This epresents penslts paid in pursuan of woniorine of wibholding taxes cared out by the FBR related 10 s
vear 2018 10 tax vear 2018
2 2019
27 OTHER INCOME Note (Rupees in 000) -
Incretincome # 3
Scrap sales @1 -
bk a7 -
s previously witen off = 241
ks febecoi e i w - 129

28 TAXATION-NET

Curen 45 -

prior 158 24

Deferred 162 1904 (59
() D)

207 Retams o e sy 2013 v cn A, it dsmed e s wndr proviions of i Tame
i Onfinance, 2001, Howeer, the Commissianer of Income Tax may at any time drring  perod of five yers
prdtiche e ol ol

20m

29 LOSS PER SHARE - 543

2019
CAND DILUTED Restted
There i o diutive efeet on the b eamings p s of the
company, which s based on

Los fter axation - (Rupees i thousind) asm

Welghed averase nunbe ofordiary slires Sa99m

Loss per share - basic and diated - (Rupees) 559
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30 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
30.1 Financial Insruments By Category

Financial Assts
~ At amortzed cost

m deposics 6 a

Trade debis 8 -

(Cash and bk alanees. u 1793
il

Financil Liablies
- At amorized eost
Curtent matuits oflong erm loans. Is

s 3 0795
‘Trade and ofher payables I 14292 158539
Short erm borrowings 18 245917 10434
Accrved makup 19 37 50269
Unpaid/ unclaimed dividend 4208 268

302 Finoncial Risk Management

o iqidity

“The v
or s rsing
from the Compans's fnancial assts and libiltiesar limitd. The Company consisiently manages s cxposurs o
- Crsditrisk
Liquidiy risk
- Makerrisk

- Operational risk

he Bosrd of |

for il pan
tamerork. ement polices.
3027 Creditrisk
o , 1
arses from fnancial insittions, rade dehs,loans,

with easonably igh creit ratings.

Concentation of

similar cconomic feaures that would cause their ablites o meetcontractual obligation o be similarly efTcted by

ol credit sk,
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Long rem deposits
Trade debis
Bunk balanees

Depusis
These:do ot require ary impairment as these arc mainly held with gosemment hacked public uiiliy companies

and with inancial institutions with sound eredit aings.

Credit Rating of Company's Banks

“The eredit quality of Company's hank balances can be ssessed with referonce 1o external ereit ratng as ollows:

i Credit rating
Name of banks Rating < e
Agency _ Shortterm___Lomg rerm
Habib Ban Limited vis At ana
Habib Metropolitan Bank PACRA Al Anr
Silk Bank Limited. vis 2 A
Soner Bank Limited PACRA Al an-
15 Bank Limited PACRA Al Aa-
MCB Bark Limited PACRA A AAA
National Bari of Pakistan vis Al AAA
Bank Alfaloh Linited vis At Ans
3022 Liguidig isk

Liquidit risk inabilly in rssing Liquidiy isk arises because

y o nisin funds

y pany’s .
s 0 ensure, as fur as possble, that i il hyays have suicientliguidity to meed s lsbiliies when due, ider both
normal and sivessed conditions, ithou incurring unaccepiahie lossos o a the risk of Company's reputtion. The

and mainining debi financing plans.

P Al Repot 2020 9
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200

E 7
Carying  Conractnat WL T
amount—caflons "W o

~Rupees in 000 -

Financial Liablties
Trade and o pavables 14292
Shor tems bomowings 25917

50737

Accrucd markap
Unpid  uclaimed dividend
Curtent maturity of ong tem Toans

I
Carying Contraciual i ’:r: 4:1
B ! o less mionths

- (Rupes i 00

Financil Liahiies
Trade and other payables 158539 19853 - 158539
Short term bormuings 10434 10434 B 10434
Accrued maikup 50269 50269 < 0269
Unpaid/ unclaimed dividend 4268 4268 & 4268
Curtent matuiy offong term foans 0795 0.7 w95

04306 304306 B T

3023 Market risk

Marketrisk s the rsk ot the val of
s o the markst pice due 0 3 change incrod Fihe fsuer o the
in the market. The Comps

by by following th

ind guidelines. Market ris tisks, currncy risk, The Company.
s notexposed 1o any sk as on the reporting dute,

3024 Operational risk

Operaianal sk i th rsk of direet or indirct loss rising ffom a wide variety of auses associaied with processes
Company

atlhe

Operational risk avising formal the company’s activities.

“The Company'sabjecive s to manage aperationa isk so as to blance limiing of inancial losses and damage o ts
i

“The primary resporsbily for the development and implessentsion of control over operational risk rests with the
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i - les and responsibiliy:

i Reauirements for the reconciliaion and monitoring of wansactions:
i Compliance with reaulaory and other egal equicemens:
v Dogumentation of control and procedures

i Ko Rt o et e 05 i oy b
procedares 1 address the risk idens

i Etbical and business standards: and

Risk mitigation, ncluding insurance where (hs is effetive.

303 Fairsalue of financial instraments
Faie value s the amount for which s asset could be exchanged, o 3 lisbility sealed, beween
Knowledgeable, willing parics in an am’s length transacton.

‘The carrying values of all te financial assets and abifies reporied in the consalidaied. financial
scatements approximate thei fi values.

304 Capital risk management

siucture o reduce the cost of capital. I arder to maintain or adjust he capial strucure,the Holding Company

md maimising profiablity

The Holdin
plas o deb.Ne e W G
cost e s coh nd bk s, To G sy 0 v g g, S Gm\lp
bas not takes

e e

31 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES

“The agarogate emoun chargod inthe consolidated financial statements for the year for remuneration, includig all
benefi,to the Chief Exccutive, Directors and Exceutives o the Holding Compay i as oo

Toral
ET)

Frecutive __Chief Exceutve___Directr
W00 200 0w 3000
(Rupeesin 00

Managerial remuneration -2 180 2400 - S s a0
Rentand uilties - - @8 L - s L
T o0 24w 4w - 3 s

No.of pesson(s)

317 Dueto the e CI e April 2020, il the.
revival of the operaions of the Company.
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32 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

- family members. Vear cad
Remuneraion Holdng
Company i disclosed o 0 3 o s onsldud il s, e stions vt s

200 2019
Loylend, Compuny - Gl fomly sombc of former
of the Company is a divector of the associated
company
Elmerec (Py) Limited.
Long term Toan obtained 6036 ous0
Long term loan repaid 500 <
Purchases 268 w1
Trade labily paid 119957 N
Advance reecived from associated company repaid 2575 .
Markap charged i
ety e e o Cimecs)
al Bital Qures
re ety 988 1068
Bl Qureshi - former director o the Company.
Short tenm Ioan obiainsd - 00
Markp charged 2369 251
gl e Chope
i mon - Now Spomsor (335 shrcholding
o thod 23384 2
Salman Ganny - former diector of
e Company (0.02% sharcholding)
2099 :

Stort e loan obisined
Sheltryar Saced - former CEO of the Company.
Acerued salary and other benefits paid
iy
rsable expenses incurred
it b Gy

Past Employment Benefit - Provident Fund
Contibution psid o Fund

321

22
35 PRODUCTION CAPACITY.
The production eapacity of the plant cannol be determined as this depends on th rlaive proportions of the various
types end sizes of products manufactured according 1o required specifcations
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34 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Totl employees as at the year end

Average crployees durin the year

35 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

20 2019

ormesponding figures have boen ro-amanged / reclasifid, henever neccssary, for the purpose of better
presentation, Major seclasslfcations made during the year are as ollows:

= monnt
component companent o= Rs in 000
Acerued lsbiliies Advance to supplier 9 8
Shortterm borcowings Advances from customers I 4000
Shortterm barrowings Acorued markup w
Administrative expenses Other charges %
Provision for doubiful debts Provision for doubiful debis 2
i Provision for 13
Finance cost Other charges
Dormant bank accounts writen off Other ascts witen off % 2
Cotof saes Orher income
Reversal of provision for absolete siock  Reversal of provision for
obsolet stock b 1252

36 GENERAL

~ 10 the nearest Rupee

The external audilors of the Holding Company expressed disclsimer of opinion on he consolidsied
financial saiements forthe year ended June 30, 2019, therefore, carrespording figuresin these consalidated

financial sitements are un-uditd.

37 DALE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These consolidated financial siatements were autharized for issuc on October 27, 2020 by the Board of

Directors of the holding Company

Tt

Chief Execive

P Al Repot 2020
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PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDINGS

JOHNSON & PHILLIPS (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
Al

S AT JUNE 30, 2020

Shares cld

rector, CHO and thee Spovse & Minor Chiiren

Mbsnnsd A Misnose T g )
ot v Mo ' w0 oo
Matona Usman Misnooe ' o o
Mmrad Ui Misncoe ' s an
Uroosa v Miscor ' Y a0
[ ep—— ' s oL
Miowa ot s ' s o1
S
Finsncit Instatio
Naoral Bark Of Pt B = o
Noral e Trse (NIT) 16787 o
et Nasoal Bk Of pestn Employess 2 st 10
Htib Bk Limicd ' 2 0w
ol tock Compaies (Lo )
Nt Secutin (pry it 0 3 a0
Kl & Kassam Ak lavesinents (40 L 1 L0 o
v O Vb & Compny | vl ' " w
g
Invesment Companies.
HM Iy (L 2 s o
Paramid s (P imited 2 130 o
lovesimens Corparstion O paisn ' 26 o
T

Gonera Pablic,

[indiviar R - ]
omers
Plitn Sk Avsinion ' i a0
propery 2 ™ n
i
o s
Shae Holders Holdng 5% o e Share Hot Percenage
e T e
Netoral e e (T o o

FEP st Roper 200

97 e Pl (Pt i Consclais



JOHNSON & PHILLIPS (PAKISTAN) LIMITE
PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDING
SHAREHOLDERS STATISTICS
AS AT JUNE 30,2020

No of Share Sharcholding Total Shares
Holders From T Held
6 i . 100 15456
n w01 -~ 00 91033
o1 st Tom s
" 101 - S0 193949
it soo1 - 10000 78372
3 o1 . 15000 swane
H 1sa01 - 2000 91558
' T <oma 7048
i o001 s 5000 250
' oo - s sasu7
1 s - so00 00
i oo - oo oz
i oo - 195000 1791
i [T 1635000 16,
i s - 2000 221953
un Total s

5B i R 2070 o8 B e ——




JOHNSON & PHILLIPS INDUSTRIES (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30,2020



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
ToTHE s \SON & PHILL ieD

Opinion

We haveauied e amcred el tmens of dohwson & Pl Indusces (Padsan)
s of

i s B S i i e e i

ofgEnitan seoumingpices and ther ey B i Sl o e St o e o]

e it e e
e Stement

o, "

D nfomarion equred by the Conpaies Act, um I o 30175 s e 0 Tt S SRl S o and
T iew of the st of th Co 30, e hanges
in iy and 1 cash lows for the y<ar e e

Basis for Opinion

s
epor. in accordance with he ntersafional Codeor
Eil

bl ode.
Spproprise 1o provide  bass forour pinion

Emphasis of Matter

Company .13
alies and Our opision s ok

modifed i respectofthis mare.

o Directors” include
e o

erson.

ponsibity doini o

‘whther 1 othr ifortation is alersly TIGONSIION Wi the el Satements o ot know s obained i (e audl or

ol appeses o be ey e, I, based an e work e v pefoe. e conlude Uit e 1.3 matri
Teport hat .

» s ot
XIX of

201
contl s e s §ncesay o bl i repraton of oul ssknit i s Res B ol
sstetnel hether du o faud o en

nditor's Responsibitiie for the Andit of the Financial Statements

witberdse o T o e o e s ot i e ourepmon Resanible astrane 4 ih el of
o Pakistan will

e a2 hese fnancial
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Skepicim troughou the audi. We also
. " design and

o srror, 2 Fraud iy involv collsion,Frsers. ntional omisions, isrepreseons,or the verrde of el
s,

it in onde o design audit poceds appropris:
inhe ances. b ot (o the purpose of : on e Compary e
coniol
o Ealeie a 2 policies used and accounting etimates and relied
disclosures miae by managemen.
o Conchdeon management's use of the and_pased
y o weare equired
o draw n the Tinaneid st or
inadequate. o modil) ousopision
Howeer, e venss or
. u e . o wheter

ity dufing our

Reportom Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, e forhe repot it n o opnon:

@ 2017 (KT of 2017);
B o staementof Grancil
i equity and the saeasent of cish Nows togetber with the Botes hereon live bees v i conformuly with the
5 Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)
busingss and N
@ 1980 XV of 1980),
Other Matter
sear ended June 30,21 another fiem of Charered ¥
gt i

accordanes wih 1 equirements a1 AG

. ? be
Substnited:
e .

‘aation caald o be scertined

M. Mahammad Iqbal.

Reands Haroon Zakaria & Company Place
Clincred Accaunianis Date

Kanti
: Octaber 27, 2020
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JOHNSON & PHILLIPS INDUSTRIES (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
STATENENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Note
ASSETS.
Carrent Assets
Advance income tax s
Toral Assets [0
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Capital And Reserves
Authorized capital
3000000 Ordiary shiares of R. 10 cach 0000
Isued, subseribed wid pai-up apical 4 3000 30000
Adyance sgaios stare capital 5 - 2000
Accumlated losses 45) 7000,
Totalsharcholders’ equity s @rom)

Current Lishilties
Ad

Provisionfo axalion

Contingencies and commitments
Equity and Lishlitis

s 7
el et o
<t i 2020 S T A



JOHNSON & PHILLIPS INDUSTRIES (PAKISTAN) LIVITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTIIER COMPRENENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AINE 30, 1020

00 2019
e .
Adiisaive and opering expenses P o
O nome - il write bck 2700 .
PrOf ) bfors asa —w —w
ot curen. o0 -
Profit] s e wsation o
O comprehesi ncome o the yar 2 .
Tota comprebensie ncome (o) foe the ear B S —T0)
Farning s p shar - Rupees w___ew w0
from 110
ﬂq‘w» s a
ve Difector

e i Repei 103 e 8 i ndusies (ki) Linked



JOHNSON & PHILLIPS INDUSTRIES (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
STATFMENT OF CHANGES N FQUITY

Butance ss at June 30, 2018
Totl comprehensive loss Do the year

e s at June 3, 2019

Rocls

e adjustmens (ot 10 5)
ol comprelcusive income foe e yssr

Balance as at June 30,2020

The to

YR TR VAR IO N N

T
,‘ = Tt
S e ARy
b T e o
tredy o
apersin w0 =
e mee cemn  es
. . o a0
S
5 - v
B : s s
S - Y
w 2
d
104 ot s o i




JOUNSON & PHILLIES INDUSTRIES (PAKISTAN) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF
FOK AN DD

A CASH FLOWS FROM CEASED ACTIVITIES
Profit (low) before taxation

Adinstment for:
Adsyance tax writien off
Liablies written oft

‘Cash outflows before working capital changes

Inerease
Py sl
Net generated from ceased acivities

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES.

alents (A+B+C)

Netincrease in cash and cash equ
Cash and cash cquivalents at the beginning of the ycar

Cash amd cash cquivalents at the end of the year

o161, "

202 200
Note ———(Rupees in '000)——

2018 a6
5 as -
@) -
=] o
50 16
®
B

Nl o
Chief Execuive
te ) i s 108

=

Z

Difector

e 8 i ndusies (ki) Linked



JOHNSON & PHILLIPS INDUSTRIES (PAKISTAN) LIVITED
NOTES TO THE FINNCIAL STATEMENTS

'FOR THEVEAR ENDED 0N

I STATUS AND NATURE OF RIS

e Conp
2017)

“The Conpany

subsidary of o

the Conpiany

SITE, Karach.

1.2 Inpactof COVID-19 on the financal sttements
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1.3 Going concern
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horsal course of ‘e management
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22 Basisof measurement
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Wihile preparing the b
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23 Fanctional and prescntation currency
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24 Use of estimates and jugments
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“The following. amendnents to accounting sandards are effective or the year ended Tune 0. 2020. Except as exolained
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Amendmens 0 1AS 19 Employee Benefi' Plan amendments, curiilments or
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v o e

onor afer
Amendmeats to IFRS 7 Financial Instumens - Diclosures’, IFRS  Fisancial Jamary 1,201
Insnunerss' and TAS 39 Financial Instuments - Resogition snd Massurement
Amendments regarding pr-seplacement Ssues n the contextofthe TBOR eforms
and s assockneor o venrure adate o be deered.
Eulier applicaion s permied.
S 16 Laases: . sune 1
Amendinents to LAS | Preseniation of Financial Sutemeas' e IAS § Accousting a1, 2020
"
defiiion of mateca)
1 Presenton of - oy 1, 2022
ihe classlicaton o ibilites
Amndments o 1AS 16 Propers. Plat nd Equigaien: Amendimensproibitng. Jamary 1.2022
ompny
for
s mended use
L . Jaary 12022
Amendments 1 [FRS 2, FRS 3, IFRS 6, [FRS 14,IAS 1, IAS 8, 1AS 34,148 17, Jaary 1,200
IAS 38, IFRIC 12, IFRIC 19, IFRIC 20, IFRIC 32, and SIC-3 (0 updite hose
e
Other i e
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IFRS 17 Insurance Contracs
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2019

20
4 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PATD-UP CAPITAL. Rupees in 000

2019
Rniref s

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
3000000 3000000l paid n cash 30000 30000

41 The Company bas one class of rdinary shiares shich carries o ight 1o ixed income, The bolders are emitled 1o
seceve dividends and oter cntlements in (s [ors of bomus and right shares, 3sand when dectared by the
(Company. Each member is eniled 1o ove vote per share i the general meetings of the Company.

S ADVANCE AGAIVST SHARE CAPITAL

1. do ek v s ol e, Compny e windy s il v
ason the reporting date

0 2019
6 ACCRUED AND OTHER PAVABLE
Acerued laittics
Salestax puable

N
s ProfitPariipation Fu payable

7 SHORT TERM BORROWTNG
- From holding company - elaed party

Johson and PHilips (Pakistan) Limited 2835 205

21 The lo i unsecured,fneret free and repayable on demand, The loan was wilized for working capial
requiressents of the Compaay.

§ CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS.

Audiors temuertion 50 16
Advance tax wrten o as 3
s I
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200 019
10 EARNING/(L0SS) PER SILARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

There s no diluive effect on the busic carnings per share of
the company; which i bused:

Profi loss) afle wxation - (Rupees i thousand) iy
Weiehted average mumber ofordinary shares 30000 3000000
Earaing / loss) per share - basic and difuted - (Rupees) 05 ©on

1 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES Note - (Rupeesin 000) -

1L1 Financial Instramens By Cutegory

Financa Liahies
o e e 6 50 a8
Short erm borrowi 7 2485 25

T i

12 Financial risk management

ompany’s acivifes expase it f0 2 variey of inancilrisks:credtrisk, ity rsk and marked sk i
ke K A e ), The Companys vl sk marageent iogRTs Tociseson .mpmmmvm
Over

{Tom (he Company' Nnancil a3 nd IAbtIs are e, Tho Company Comptonly mandges (5 Kpowre o

~Credit ik
- Liquidiy sk
Mkt sk

The B of responsidily o pan’s
framework. The s

1121 Credit Kisk

ik .
10 incur a fnancial loss. the fir value of any collteal. C

canse heie abliy sinilrly fitcal ar ofher

alfeting 1 paicular ndusty.

Compans is not exposed o any erei sisk s o the reporing e
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18,22 Liguidiyrisk

Liquidit risk i the risk tht the Company wil encounter diffculy in moeting oblgations associated with fnancial
L

associated it financal Yabiliies s they fall due. The company's approach t managing liquidiy s (o ensur, s far
s possibl, tha it will ahways have sufTcien iquidit 1o meet s lgbilis when o, under both norml and siressed.

condisons, it v The Compans cnsures

Carrying Contractual  Uptosiv
cash flows s

Cpto one year
T Ui into omey
Rpees T 0]

Financial Liahiliies

Aceracd and other payable 0 0 50 5
Shor term borraing 0 0 - 5

June 30,2020 W T £l ED
Accracd s otber payable: a8 - 5

Shot term borrawing 2um5 e 2535

June 30, 2019

£ B

123 Market risk

Marketrisk raes and equity
e e s s e Bt The st of kel ik s
“The Company

s ot exposed o any market isk a on the portng dat,

1.3 Fair e of financial assts und libil

Faie value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged. o a lsbiliy seuled. between knowledgeabl, wiling
parties i an am's length ransaction

Fnancinl f
114 Capitalsisk managgement
“The Company’s 3 ompany's sbliy s
 to mainiai ihe Company
il g ool eulr e o e e el

The Ce
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TheCy
o i oo g B ki s g G o oo e
The G C

12 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTORS

None of the Directors, Chief
ofthe Company.

15 TRANSACTIONS WITIH RELATED PARTIES

of the company.
ol o Ve oy it Yebe s el i 1 e parl s st o fo

200 2019
14 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Total o, of mployees as at the year end s 5

‘Average no.of employees during the sear

15 GENERAL
IS0 Figures have becn tounded off o the nearest Rupees in thousands,

152 The sxiernal muditors of the C i for the year
anded Jane 30, 2019, herefore, comesponding f

16, DALE OF AUIHORIZATION FOR ISSUE.

These fnancial siatements were authorized for issus an Oetober 27, 2020 by he Board of Dircetors of the Company

bl 2

ive Difector.
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JORNSON & PHILLIPS TRANSFORMERS (PRIVATE) LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
30,2020




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
T PHILLIPS TRANSFORVE]
"ONTHEAUDIT OF T FIAXCIAL STATFAIENTS

Ouatic Opinian
ot o
ar e 200
S e Ao of o o o th i " x gt
oy Cu
i e P oot af e b vt e
Opinan Sekion oot e
. i i o i ur opion. and
et i e -
s A 207 (XX o 2017 e o
ST e 30,3030 - o P for ey e
il
B for Qualfied Opinion
! 3655 milon
ot o et Vo
! o Codf e e o
Accowtat v G i e
o il th Uode
il pin
Emphass o Vrier
Ui gong conc 3 220
i O oion e ot modied 3
epeet o e
e Dircors lude the
el et 3 b s 5o et
ihe e
e
dng o, ol whber
spces
T s o th wrk v 7 i bivr

‘ansgeent s responsble for the preparaton and e prescanaion ofthe fnaneist stacments i scordonce wih he scsouing nd
T of 20

hther
s o emor
I reuringthe G is responsble
Auitor's Responsibiles fo the Audit of the Fiancial Sttements
et Trom raud o oo < it i e, hey could
o i
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famst
Lo (oot he s 9 3

whether

enlisian, onkry taonal amons HsprORALAoS, o he VG o el ol

. o imeenal camral relevan o the st n oder inhe

Y et

ity

Outconchsions

Towever,

oy 1o ccas o comtnat s & ol concern

i

Reporton Other Legaland Regulator Requirements
s o ous audt, s At report ha i ouropision

properooks

@ Faceptfor he el or pussble effect o Quilfed Opinion .
v » 2017 (X of 3017

Rt :

e

2017 (X of

007 i e It agcermon Wi fh bk of et and et

o for the puuposc of
i
o kot s decdoctile i sonrse under e Zakot s Uste Onfonce, 1980 (XTI of 1950)

Other Marter

yesrended Jue 30

ey 0 anofher fmt or C eh et ep
ated Septemier 30, 2015 expressed disciuimer af opinion on those Hnancial sialements due o Tollowaas revsons:

Vit egemens of e At

o nppropritaness of i soncen sssamptior e by the gt for he preparaton o thos fnancial sitements

Could ool b merined: nd

@ contimaion reply rom NP o relon o siement of ot foan hich s payable by the Company o the buk

M Mahanmad Tqbal

Reands Haroon Zukaris & Company Place: Karacki

Churered Accoumianis Dt October 27,2020
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JOHNSON & PHILLIPS TRANSFORMER (PRIVATE) LIMITED
STATENENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Carrent Asets
Advanee incame tax
Toat Assts
EQUITY AND L14BILITIES
Share Capital aad Reserves
“Authoried sapital
00000 Ondinay shares of Rs. 10 cach
tssued, subseribed and pidup cupial

At osws
holders” equity

Non- Curreat Lishilites

Detered i ity

Carrent Lisbiiies
o oher ol
[ ——
o s axnion

Contingencles and commitments
Total Equity and Liabilics

Nl b
Chief Exective
e m

o ot

—
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JOHNSON & PHILLIPS TRANSFORMER (PRIVATE) LIMITED
STATENIENT OF PROFIT OR'LOSS AND OTIER COMPREIIENSIVE INCOME
FORTHEVEAR ENDED.

e
P —— . cmn o
Oticiore- iy wtentick 2556
[ — )
Tasuion
~Cumen
i)
L p— W
O compebensie e Lr e e s :
ot omprehenive ncome) 09 o the o o)
Tncame ) e shire - Raecs ) 04 oo
lo1si tjorir
it 7
M- s a
Chief Execive Difector
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JOHNSON & P

Balance s at June 30, 2018
ot comprohensive foss for the ycar
Balance as at June 30,2015

ot comsprhensive income for e yeax

Balance s at June 30,2020

HILLIPS TRANSFORMER (PRIVATE) LIITED
STATEMENT OF CIIANGES
FORTHEVEAR ENDED FUNE N

Toral
Shareholders’

Accumatated
losses

30000 682)
B e 16
U )

- 1014

3 (2]

“The anneed nots from 1 10 15 form anintgral part o these inancial siiements

Mol

Chief Exec
2 At Ropst 2020

Z

Difector
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JOHNSON & PHILLIPS TRANSFORMER (PRIVATE) LIMITED
TATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THEVEAR ENDED

CASH FLOWS FROM CEASED ACTIVITIES
Profit/ loss)before taxation
Adjosemens tor:

Advance ax weitn off
Liabily writen back

Cash outfows before worling capital changes

Increase i cureent lsbilitics
‘Acerucd and ol payable

Net generated from ceased ac
CASI FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net ncrease in cash and cash cquivalents (AVB+C)

i of the year

Cast and cash equivalents a the be

s at the

Cash and cash quiv

w20

0 2019
Noe Rupecsin'000) -~ -~
S04 a6
8 198 .
836 =
@ o
50 16
A
B
¢

1ols

Nl o
Chief Execuive
e i s

ehson & Pl Transtorrs (et Liitad



JOHNSON & PHILLIPS TRANSTORMER (PRIVATE) LIMITED
NOTESTOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THEEAR ENDED JUNF 0, 320

1 SUATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

L1 1 Udhnson and Comp s 1920 i e
e e 1981 (now the 17)amap 3 The Campany is 0 T0%
subsidiary of Jo i it afthe m,,p,.“

The €0 10 St svenve
ST, Kaneli.

1.2 Impactof COVID-19 on the fnancial satemenss

Nagemen s gl el e Company

13 Going concern.

gt e o windphe s e Compny by i e oy i e ofhe SECP e i e procss

he Conpny
2 BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 Suementof compiince
i - picabi nicrmationl Finencil
e » onpa
2077 e At . i ko )
e = At
22 Rasisof measusement
; . e —
- Al st Gan) ar s s bl s ond
- Al ifies s st a smovts oyable e o st it
axspphcabic P, discoed e 21
Svwenecalial
23 Funtionat and presentaion caren
®
23 Ui of it s g
il aproved s dad
s abis, Reoe s cxpencs.
vios ot
S e o i e i
e perod s oy o period: o 7 e

Whidh
Derod i heresion affcs ot curret e perios.
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FKS 14 Regubtry Dt Ascoan. g 1,209
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7. 2015,
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s iy Sl g oo i (S5CT, 6 S0 54 01201 sl 2,
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e starmentof 1 e wnd e
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priTt i Lo
i ey o

2% o .
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et aitors] diclosres
e omped
beginning on or fter
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e sl Ropert 2020 123 ehson & Pl Transtorrs (et Liitad



o

el s COVID-19relitel vt v . o et

Amndments  IAS 1 “Frescattion of inuncial Saecnis Amendnets reganding the
Clicsion ol ablics

—

s prodacal whle s company i repring 1 et o s isnded e

Aendints 0 IS 2. FRS 3 IFRS € IFRS 14,145 1, AS ,1AS 0 1AS 37.1AS 38 IFRIC
RIC 20 IFRIC 22 b SIC-32 1w tose romouiecnents i e o

s Conscut Frascvork

s 1 o il
el applcaton s pemited
June1,2020
Iy 12020
Janany 1,202
sy 1,202
Sanary 1, 2022

Janary 1, 2020

TERS 1 it Time Adption of nertional Fiscil Rporing Stdrds
RS 17- Tnsraee Contrcts
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

31 Financial wsrsand s
L1 il Recogniion
A

ctsrod s i 3 o mori st 8 e s iy

412 Clasificaton of francial assts

- stomonized cos.

- i valu st fer comprehensve fnonne CFYTOCT

e value o ot ar o (CFVTH

Financil asesat amoed cost

@ be el

Bowsand

3
e th el ot g
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inancal st a i value throngh 0T

W
g Epancilsses and

)
et o 5 bl amout ouarE

arprinsosl and

Finansiat aots o fi vatus throgh profit o lovs

443 Financial labiiies

The Company lssfo s el Kt n e elowingenogories:

= st Birvalu through e o oss CEVIPL o
v co.

414 Subsequent messurement
Financiet wscts o FVTOCT

Finaneiat sses and abiles ot amortzed cost

igieme
Finanetal ases and ablies at FVIPL.

oo
i

iy o FVITL,

G
i

o)

315 Inpairment of fnancil assens at amorzed cost.

et it

T oot e
18 Derecogiton
Financit asens
when

e conseraon s

A eevAble 1 FocoBAed 1 oL o s

T onias,

ATVIO! . s i
s, b s onemed o e e,
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Financlal liabiies

e o s Ve e Caoag it of e Ty Sorotoo i o i ok st
il

317 Ofeting of iancial asses and fvancal Bobiies

Sofecabl g
e oty

32 Accnued and e payabe

b b s L i

33 P

34 Tavaton

Curmom

n Fony. o T (ACT) fr

o T for sl able

Deferred
[
and bl

e profis

e conprehensie ncome.

35 Earning per share

v the

p g e
poi i i
B e ¥

i

36 Dividend and approprition o reseves

37 Comingen isbiiies

Contiagnt bty s disloed when:

et oo it i For st et 5 ot gl o o s g sonomic
Bensis wil iy

38 Comingent 15t

ek ot eogaised s e sl e Ty e,
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4 ISSUED, SUBSCRIRED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

0 2019 200 2019
Number of shares <o Rapees in 000
Oniivary shares o s 10 cach
300000 3000000l pid ncash 30000 30000

41 The Comuny bas o s of o
i e enidemcnts i the form of o nd rgh shares, a and when decard by the Conpay
e e oot g s g ot e Conpay

caris o i o, T s o e

om0 2019
Note in
S ACCRUED AND OTHER PAVABLE
Workens ProfitPatcpaton Fund pyabic E 3
Acerued Tilis 0
T
6 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
ries
From bholding compan:
Jobnson and Pk (ki) Lisned P 560

Former diecto of the olding compny
il Queshi 3685 3685
P S —

0 Tl e st s T e n et T o ot e i
capital sepieents of e Coenp

7 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITENTS.

5 ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES

Auiorsromnorston £ 1
Adanee tax writen o 190 s
p—r T
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0 010
9 EARNING/(LOSS) PER SHARE - BASICAND DILUTED.

Thoslrae el ek st st e
which s bused on:

Proft/ loss) afe taxaton - (Rupes i thousand) Lons a0
Weighied average nunber of ordisary shares

Barning  loss) per share - bsic and dited - (Rupees)

10 FINANCIAL INS) y s 3 Note o

10,1 Financial Instraments By Category

ATttt s 0 0
Shot tem bormowings 6

102 Financial ick managemens

“The Company'saeiviis expose 1 a varity of inancial isks: eredi sk, Tty sk and market sk iores
“The Conpy's

el
s s exposure

or i
from the Company's Mnancial limied. The Company

~Cresitisk

- Liquigiy ik

- Mkt sk
The Bosedof i p
ramenork. v
1021 CredicRisk
. e porty
o incura firancial hoss, with e firvalusof any collatral, Feredi sk arises

o iy i Ol g1l TS by oags i i,
condions.
alfcting a pariculr sty

Company i notexposed 10 any credit sk as on the reporting date.
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1022 Ligniaig sk

Liguidty i
yuni i ol b or oo ol el g i -
han e
Tl doe, y o cnsure, s o 4 pasible,tat i will
gy o under without incurring

1o et expectad warking capia it

Following ane the contactual matritisof the inancil il

Comtracaal

T —
cahfows months PO OMEIE

Raeesin 0)

Financia lities
Jr— w0 s s -
Stor e borawings s s - us

June30, 2020

Financillsites

R —

Stort e b

e 30,2019

1023 Marketrisk

The Compuny
isk 2o the reprting dr
103 Faie value of financial sses and lisbitiies
for ora lsily sl willngperios
i acm's et ransacton.
104 Cupla ik management
The Campny
cost of capal, I ordr o nintain e Company may
ol ‘e shares and take The Company Toces ts
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Ihe

Tinance cost thervon, fess
s o aken ans

dae

11 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECULIVE AND DIRECTORS

Nore of e Direciors, Chier e
Company.

12 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

200 209
13 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Toulemployees s athe year eod - 2

Average employees during he year s .

14 GENERAL
141 Figures have becn rounded ofta the nearest Rupees in thousands.

142 The external auditors of t Corpuny expressed dislsimer of opsion on the iaacial satements [or the
year ended June 30, 2019, therel g

15 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financsl saiements wete auhorzed for ssue on ctaber 27, 2020 by the Board of Direcors of the
Company.

M
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JOTINSON & PHILLIPS EMO PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED
FINANCIAT STATEMENTS.
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2020



IDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
OTIHE MENDRS 0 & PINO AKISTAN (VI LINITED
TR o P ARG ST

Opinion

a5t Tine 30,

e i
i the st o ur Knowodes and

il wer necessary o he aposes o the .

fe .
e s ot e 30,

Bt or Opinion
forthe At of he T o of vt reput. W
Code ol
e o our
opinan.
Emphass of Matter
Company ' 220t
of i mates :
*Report There
e intormaton The e
Saeniats e our s por herson
. e duig s, conider wheher
i
Wo'ave anticg
01X or201
o
o or 0 eses opertons or s oo st slcraive bt 1o do s
At Responsibiie for the Auditof the Financial Stemenss
when i vt Thom fraud o rror 8, individualyor o the agsrogac, they could
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feaushout e andit. We o
iy

whether

Obtin n rerstandin.of intermalcool selevantf th it i ader 0 design it procsdure tn e it i e

oy nanagement

e going
wbaiaed

[ —_

Siatements represent the taderlying traasacions und svenls in & manner thal achieves fuir presentation.

Report o Othr Legal and Regiatory Requivemers

s on o i, e fterreort b o i

w
b o il cquiy
e 2017 X
12017 and ar i sgreement wih th Eock ofocconnt and s,
o
nd
@) dyno ok s el n oo under e ks nd Uk Ondinnse, 1950 (XVIH of 1950,
Other ater
dated September 30, 2010 expressed disciaimer of opinion on thase financial siatements due 1o following reasons:
[Ap—
ik e reiremens o he Ack
. i by the o the psparation of thoe Faneal sttemet: nd
Sould o b acertaned.
rT—
Rosnda Haroan Zakaria & Company Place Karacni.
Curesd Acsounians Dt O 27,2020

e sl Ropert 2020 133 ohnion & Pl GHO ki (PYvet) Lkt



J&P EMO PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PoSIT]
NEHL

20 2
Note -~ (Rupees in '000)
ASSETS
Current Assets
Advance ncome ax - s
Total Assets = Bl
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Capital And Reserves
Authorized capital
1000000 Orinry shres oF Rs. 10 cach 000 1000
Tssued,subserbed and - capital » 100 Lo
Accumulied lsses w002 @016
Total sharcholders' equity 6962 g

Carrent Lt

Accrued iabiliies
Sharttem borrowing 3
Provison fo xaon

Contingencies and commitments 6
Total Equity and Lisbilities

parof -

s 4
el et 4

P Al Repot 2020 ohnion & Pl GHO ki (PYvet) Lkt



J&P EMO PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LI
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND.
FOR THE YEAK ENDED !

Note

Admaisuiveand operain exocases 7
Operatingloss

Oer income bl writen off

Loss before asation

Toxation

Los afte taxaton

Other camprshensive ncome forthe ear

Tota comprehcnsive loss for the sear

Los pershare - Rupecs 5

“The annexed notes from 110 14 form an ntegral part of these financialsateents

ﬂlfwr»

ot merkuln;n EINCOME

a5

)

-

)

[}

016

Z

Difector
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J&P EMO PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIVITED
STATEMENT OF CIIANGES I\ FQUITY
FORTHE VEAR ENDED JUNE 3

subscribed and AL opeholierst
n Iosses _
paid-ap capial equiry
Balunce as at June 30, 2018 100 wom) (3.000)
Total comprehensive loss for he vear as a6
Balance as at June 30, 2019 00 ) [E0T)
Total comprebensive loss for the year - o) “o
o () &

Balance as at June 30, 2020

The annexed potes from | t0 14 form an inieata par of hese finaneial saiements

ﬂq‘w» #7

Difector
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JATEMO PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIVITED
STATEMENT OF Ca
FORTHEVEARENDED,

e
A CASI FLOWS FROV CRASED ACTIVITES
Loss befur ssaion o o
Adjusiment for:
Asswritenolt ? .
s witen ot
Catontflows befoe workingcapitl chnges [
ncrcase o corent abiles
“ncomcd s © 6
Netgenerated from s ntiviies A
L CASH FLOWS FROV INVES NG ACTIVITIES L —— e
. CASH FLOVS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES. a
Netncrease n cash and cash quialents (42B-C) o -
o and cash equivaletsu the begianing of the ysr f .
Cosh o equivalents a the end of the year
o .
M &
M- s a
Chief Execive Difector
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J&T EMO PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIVITED
NOTES TOTIE FINNCIAL STATEENTS
OR THE VEARENDED N

I SEATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

4 i 22, 1993 in Pkistan e the

! oot 13 The Compasy

o TR P it Te el ity of e compiy o et ke egieing i
o 1 C-10 Sout, avenue, SITE. Kar

12 Lnpactof COVID-19 on hefiancia sttements

1.3 Going concern

e C

wpany

it e 221 e i) e
2 IASIS OF PREPARATION

21 Sutementof complance

o i i al Repoting
s (1S, 2017 (he Act)

IS

22 Busks of messuriment

. G . s T —
- Alasets i auy) aesaod s sl st it
0l st 3 s oyl s om bt s
Wik prepure
5 sl i Paan, s icred 1 2.
2 Tabiies
23 Funcional and rescnation curreny
24 Useofestimates and judgmenss
Dot 1 s

T, nsome and spenae.

e
Bt s ot sl apparent {0 e surscs. A esl may T o hes ek

i evison s b et and e paiods.

The llowing e 30,2

ah he Company Saaae satinonsOhe e et adiions doobues

2o sl Ropert 2020 138 ohnion & Pl GHO ki (PYvete) Lkt



riecive for period

begianing on or afer
gard E Dy 1, 2019

Wlhnegaive compeastion and modicaons of b abties

IFRS 14 Regolstory Dol Accounis iy 12009

sy 12019

5 Ve Ty 1,200
inassocaesand i ventres

FRIC 2 e ove s T Tstncns: Chries e secoting st Sy 12019

e e e T o e st e b
“Tncome T

51 First e adoption of new Standards
1ERS 14 Rgulary Dol e

Tiis sandord Pakisan (SECP), vide SO
Novenher 27 019 201,

o or kvt
10 cuntomers LA prceor e i AP 1o e repbon,

s i oo orsrvces
hatare s 10 e s

IERS 16 Temer’

i (SECP) e S RO,
o 1,200
T e ERIC i el ronan oo o

9.201%,
oo Lo e i |
pentin | csee ncemie and IC-

posion. Th s " fmning
tiort e period 0Fess tian 12 oot and low value keascs.
e ond
o FBTDA
il g, O
Brancing ctvis

T accounting for lessor will ot significantly change.

Chanes o acsin ol e fron e oo o TS 16 il e apld gty s i e

s
26
Thess sundars i ievaatto e
o e
Efcive from period
Iginnin om o fer
£ Janary 12020
s
- sy 1, 2023
it st
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"

g

Ancadicts o FRS il ranct - il 1S T I

-t s s Gt o T HOR oo
Amendmens o IFRS. 10 Conoléatd Finaneial Stenent and 1AS 28 Trvestments by
Aisecises sl Took Ventunoe: el o Somibion o Ace beween an etorand i
i o Ve

161 fom

1 Prssntationof s

Amendments t [AS 1 Prescatation of Fsancial Safenens Amendmens irding he
Chsiestion of abis

10

Ay o IFRS 2 IURS 3. 1R 6, IVRS 14, AS 1 IAS & 1A 34, [AS 37, 1A 36
IFRIC R TERIC 1, FRIC 20, FRIC 22 and 1210 it eyt it
oo o

e Vet o Conoma: ek

AlEstie [ pek
beginnin o or e

Jume 1,200

fstive rom sscouning

pored baianig on orater

o e demined
Farier spplcaon s
el
June 1,20
Sy 1,202
Janay 1,202

Sy 1,2022

iy 12022

Sy 12020

b

Paketan

IFRS | i Time Adotion of nisnaiona! Finanial Reporting Siandards.
TFRS 17 s Contrcts

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

Financialasets and lailes

Inidat Recogaiion

the'ie
VP i o o

o). Theseane

ey e WA e e

Clvsifcationoffnancil assts

it amortged o
i valoe o ot omprebensie e ( FVTOCT),or
i st s e or e CTVIPL ),

Financial assss a amordzd cos

et
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e o pal o s

Financia avses o fi vl theough OC

@ e e
iy

Ot il s i

e
o

Fineil st i e o oo ose

Financit i
“The Cormpany s s (sl Tl e ol ctsoris:

- e rough ot oo (TP, o
* Samonieicon "

Fingcil s e
g o st ofhe oy s oped 1 s e 1 {F1-
114 Subsequent measarement
Financat s st FVTOCT
inania st and Gl a amopizedcos.
Wit smorr i s N —

g

inanco sses ad abiles a FVIPL

i ognze s Gl by o PVIPL, Wmmnmmmcw;m(.w.m,kmmwm“m

LS upaimentof faancia ases o smorted o

croisss (L)
o e o 2 (15 ot o s Gl s v e i 10

it sisk at the

Lisime it
o oo Sy ol
S

il ot
ik talls (i the difference:

Torwad lookin infomaton (e Cong
o

306 Derecogniion
Financiof v

Consieaton e s oo v s ooz I o o S,

o i i bt s Fvioc, s previosly

e
B il o vt e
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Fiancial e
TheCony
e il

1.7 Ofcntgoffvancel ssosand fnancielGabiles

Saleibe s smancony

Accrued e

ot 1006100 g pgable

25 Provisons

it pobable .

24 Tasaion

curren

i Ontnincs, 2001

e

Deferred

Ve i

Dt

aber comprheive ncone

Faning pr share

ot or o
e v, Dilitd EFS

50 Diidend and apprprinon ofcseres

37 Contigens Liitiies
Consingent Uailty s dsclosed when

- tere by

- e
iy

Contingent st

s a0 oogaiznd il i el s vy S

2o sl Ropert 2020 142 ohnion & Pl GHO ki (PYvete) Lkt



4 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

200 019 2m0 019
Nuber of Shares

Ondinary sharesof R. 10 each
100000 100000 fuly peidincash

41 The Gompany liss o clas of orlary sares i

 carries o sght fo e imcarte. The holders arenlied 1o
o i ud ot lemens e fom o om0 i e, 1 1 i doches e Compy
Fach meber s ntled 0 ome vot per shaceat the geneal mevtings ofthe Comp

5 SHORT TERM BORROWING

ing company -
o o e e s

51 Tl 4 The loan was
ofthe Company:

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITWENTS

&1 Contingencies

7 ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES

Audors remuneration
Advance tax weten off

8 10SS PERSHARE - BASICAND DILITED 0 w1y

e e e
ahich i based on:

Loss it taxation - (Ropecs i thousind) o 6
Welahted averuge mumber of odinry shares 100000 10000

Los per share - basic and dilted - (Ripees) w16 wie
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9 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
9.1 Financil Inraments By Cotegory
Financial Liaiiies
- Atamonzed cust
Accrued s
Stort erm borowiag. s

9.2 Financial sk managemenn
makap e sk

and i i),

ot g o s oy hnioid i
bl sne .
o it e dicred ot belo
ity sk
e
01 Crdit Rik
il s,
o
Ghlssions Conceniraions of
Compans i ot exposed 1y ensdit sk s o e reporing e
922 Liguiaiy ik
L Campans 5
. Tiauic i ht o Company
il e s

ey i T ompanys sl mars i o v o, w1 by et

Tabilien

s

Folloving are the conracual maturiies o the nancil el

Carring Comracrual _ Cpiosiv
amount___cash

fows__ monihs

Rupees 00 >
Financial liabiliies
Acered lisbiites 0 s 50 -
era bormoing oz oz = o2
June 30,200 w6 306 £
Financial bl
Acerucd ibites aw W s
Stor tem borrsing 012 3012 102
S0 ) W

2o sl Ropert 2020 143 ohnion & Pl GHO ki (PYvete) Lkt



923 Marke risk

o
income o the valus o its hokdings of Faneial insrunents. Th abjecives o market risk mangement i  ranage wd coniol
The

a5 on e rpoming o

9.3 Faie value of nancal asess and iabilies

s engeh ramseton

9.4 Capiat isk anagemen

apiol
{asu e shares s ke rher esres SommEnsario 0 he rounstanec, T
thvoush quiy, bororings and managoment o s working capitl i

Sotnces of e o i Tk and mmiing ot

Company fnances 15 cxpansions procts
0 view fo maitsin an sppropriste i berveen varous

G

i s et debt, Net et

10 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTORS

I TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

diectors af the commpany,

and e slose il ermbers. '

200 209

12 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

ot mployess s e yeor end —_ =

Aversg cmploess during the yeae SR —
15 GENERAL
15,1 Fsures Bave een roundsd ofT b the nares Rupee
12 i 30,2019

14 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

el difr 2
Mm:{.v. Gt

Difector
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e Compuny Sty FORM OF PROXY
JOINSON & FILLIPS (AKISTAN LNITED
SO ANNL AL GENERAL M 1
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If undelivered please return to:
Johnson & Phillips (Pakistan) Ltd.
C-10, South Avenue, S.TE, P.O. Box-3603,
5700, Pakistan.

Tel: (9221) 32560030-37 Fax: (92:21) 32564603
E-mail: johnsonphillips@cyber.net pk

Web: www johnsonphillips.pk
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